Newspaper Index

A monthly publication of newspaper's articles

Compiled by

M. Haseeb Ahmad Piracha

Deputy Chief Librarian, Information Resource Centre, P.U Library
Syed Saleem Abbas Zaidi

Deputy Chief Librarian, UNO Section, P.U Library
Asif Ali

Librarian, Multimedia and Microfilming Section, P.U Library
Hamid Ali

Librarian, Oriental Section, P.U Library
Kashif Hussain

Librarian, Serial Section, P.U Library
Muhammad Razaq

Librarian, Information Resource Centre, P.U Library
Iram Shahzad Ali

Librarian, Technical Section

Covering 7 Leading English Newspapers: Khaleej Times, Business Recorder, The News, The Nation, Dawn, Finincial Times and Daily Times

Published by Punjab University Library

© 2009 Punjab University Library, Lahore

Preface

Punjab University Library is providing an indexing service "Newspaper's index". This is a monthly publication of newspaper articles published in famous local and foreign newspapers. Since January 2005 library is also providing this index on internet. Library is offering the current index as well as the archives and a cumulative index download section in our website *http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk*, In addition to that, hard and soft copies of the indices are also available in the Serials section of the Library.

Contents are divided in two categories, Pakistan and the other World. Furthermore both of the categories have their sub-contents arranged alphabetically under various subjects. Indexed entries are further arranged under author alphabetically within their relevant subjects. Indexed entries provide bibliographic information about the articles. The scope, arrangement, format and abbreviations used in the index are as under.

Scope:

This Index covers seven major English newspapers "Khaleej Times, Dawn, The Nation, The News, Business Recorder, Financial Times and Daily Times".

Bibliographical Information:

It is a subject index; Entries in each subject have been arranged alphabetically by author.

Sample entry:

ljaz Ahmad Rao. "Techtrix: agricultural biotechnology leads to prosperity." The Nation, 1 Jan. 2009, p.19

Author: Only Christian author's names are inverted in their family name e.g. Roy C. Macridis will

be inverted as Macridis, Roy C.

Title: Complete title of the article is in double quotes "Title: subtitle" while sub-title (if any) is

separated with colon (:).

Publisher: Name of the news paper e.g. The Nation

Date of Publication: Abbreviated month and year of publication are printed in the

Format " 1 Feb. 2009,"

Page No: Regular pages are indicated as p.7, while pages having a specific category name are

indexed as, "Business & Economics Review. IV"

Ch. Muhammad Hanif
Chief Librarian
Punjab University Library

Newspaper Index Vol. 8 No. 6 June, 2009

CONTENTS SUMMARY

- 1. Articles Index (6-20)
- 2.E-Journals Databases (21)
- 3. New Arrivals of Books: English (22-24)
- 4. New Arrivals of Books: Urdu(25-27)
- 5. New Arrivals of UN Publications (28)

Articles Index

Detailed Contents

| Sr. No. | Subject | Page No |
|---------|---|---------|
| 1 | Agriculture | 6 |
| 2 | Arts & Sports – Pakistan | 6 |
| 3 | Arts & Sports – World | 6 |
| 4 | Biographies | 6 |
| 5 | Banking, Finance and Stock Exchange | 6 |
| 6 | Business, Economics and Industry | 7 |
| 7 | Crimes | 8 |
| 8 | Current Issues – Pakistan | 8 |
| 9 | Current Issues – World | 9 |
| 10 | Defense/ Military | 9 |
| 11 | Education – Pakistan | 10 |
| 12 | Geograpgy and Travel | 10 |
| 13 | Governance / Policies – Pakistan | 10 |
| 14 | Governance / Policies – World | 11 |
| 15 | Health and Environment | 11 |
| 16 | History and Archaeology – Pakistan | 11 |
| 17 | History and Archaeology – World | 11 |
| 18 | Human rights – Pakistan | 11 |
| 19 | Human Rights – World | 11 |
| 20 | Indo-Pak Relations | 11 |
| 21 | India Politics, Policies and Relations | 12 |
| 22 | International Relations | 12 |
| 23 | Islam | 12 |
| 24 | Kashmir and Kashmir Issues | 12 |
| 25 | Language and Literature | 12 |
| 26 | Law and Legislation | 13 |
| 27 | Media – Pakistan | 13 |
| 28 | Media – World | 13 |
| 29 | Miscellaneous | 13 |
| 30 | Organizations | 14 |
| 31 | Pakistan Foreign Relations | 14 |
| 32 | Peace and war / After effects | 14 |
| 33 | Politics – Pakistan | 14 |
| 34 | Politics – World | 15 |
| 35 | Power Resources (Gas, Oil, Dam, etc) | 16 |

| Punjab | University | Library, | Lahore. |
|--------|------------|----------|---------|
|--------|------------|----------|---------|

| 17 |
|-----------|
| 17 |

| 36 | Science and Information Technology | 17 |
|----|-------------------------------------|----|
| 37 | Society and Culture – Pakistan | 17 |
| 38 | Society and Culture – World | 17 |
| 39 | Social Problems | 17 |
| 40 | Terrorism | 17 |
| 41 | US Politics, Policies and Relations | 18 |
| 42 | World Conflicts | 20 |

AGRICULTURE

Medvedev, Dmttry. "Ensuring food security." Daily Times, 4 June, 2009, p. A7

ARTS & SPORTS – PAKISTAN

Aftab Siddiqui. "Lords of cricket." The News, 23 June, 2009, p. 6 Cork, Chris. "Heads high." The News, 23 June, 2009, p. 7 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Another cricket fiasco." The Nation, 6 June, 2009, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Pakistan's champions." The Nation, 27 June, 2009, p.6 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Sometimes it happens." The News, 28 June, 2009, p. 7 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Whistling in the dark." The News, 21 June, 2009, p. 7 Humayun Gauhar. "Winning ways." The Nation, 28 June, 2009, p.6 M. Abul Fazl. "Poetry of leisure." The Nation, 16 June, 2009, p.7 M. A. Niazi. "A famous victory." The Nation, 26 June, 2009, p.6 M. Abul Fazl. "From expression to communication." The Nation, 2 June, 2009, p.7 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Pakistan is champion." The News, 23 June, 2009, p. 6 Muhammad Ali Siddiqi. "We had our Eid on Monday." Dawn, 23 June, 2009, p.6 Nauman Niaz. "No values, no ethics?." The Nation, 9 June, 2009, p.6 Niilofur Farrukh. "Art: the enduring connection." Dawn, 16 June, 2009, p.6 Shandana Minhas. "He finally did beat it." The News, 28 June, 2009, p. 6 Wajahat Latif. "Writing in English." The Nation, 12 June, 2009, p.7

ARTS & SPORTS – WORLD

Bose, Sushmita. "Rooting for Pakistan at the twenty 20 finals." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2009, p. 9 M J Akbar. "The batter is the matter in cricket." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2009, p. 11 Shahed Sadullah. "Will this particular form of racism ever end?" The News, 18 June, 2009, p. 6

BIOGRAPHIES

Asif Ali Zardari. "Remembering shaheed Benazir." The News, 21 June, 2009, p. 6
Ayaz Amir. "Leadership." The News, 12 June, 2009, p. 6
Berman, Paul. "Telling the tale." Daily Times, 12 June, 2009, p. A7
Done, Kevin. "The pugnacious pilot." Financial Times, 20-21 June, 2009, p.9
England, Andrew. "Shrewd Sheikh on a roll." Financial Times, 6-7 June, 2009, p.7
Farahnaz Ispahani. "Benazir Bhutto- a life work living." The News, 22 June, 2009, p. 6
Fasi Zaka. "Ostrich nation." The News, 4 June, 2009, p. 6
Harris Khalique. "Nanak Panthi." The News, 26 June, 2009, p. 7
Khalaf, Roula. "Iran's anti-reform cleric." Financial Times, 27-28 June, 2009, p. 7
Masooda Bano. "Naeemi- a great loss." The News, 19 June, 2009, p. 6
Parker, George. "First Lord of Labour." Financial Times, 13-14 June, 2009, p. 7
Pervez Tahir. "Remembering Babar my friend." The News, 7 June, 2009, p. 6
Yang, Guobin. "Web power." Daily Times, 25 June, 2009, p. A7
Zubeida Mustafa. "Remembering Zamir Niazi." Dawn, 24 June, 2009, p. 7

BANKING, FINANCE AND STOCK EXCHANGE

Ahmad Rashid Malik. "Global financial-economic crisis." The Nation, 1 June, 2009, p.6 Belka, Marek. "A banking framework to secure the single market." Financial Times, 4 June, 2009, p.9 Blanchard, Olivier. "What is needed for a lasting recovery." Financial Times, 19 June, 2009, p.11 Brittan, Samuel. "Absurd 'green shoots' debate misleads policymakers." Financial Times, 26 June, 2009, p.9 Defterios, John. "Time to invest in private-public partnership in mideast." Khaleej Times, 02 June, 2009, p. 13 Delong, J. Bradford. "Hidden games of high finance." Khaleej Times, 04 June, 2009, p. 17 Gresser, Edward. "End of the debate?." Daily Times, 5 June, 2009, p. A6 Kapur, Devesh. "Academics have more to declare than their genius." Financial Times, 24 June, 2009, p.11 Kay, John. "The slow drip of the faster payments system." Financial Times, 17 June, 2009, p.9 Levine, Michael. "How Washingon blew GM's bankruptcy." Financial Times, 2 June, 2009, p.15 Lowenstein, Roger. "The The price is not right." Daily Times, 10 June, 2009, p. A7 Mingkang, Liu. "Basic rules helped China sidestep bank crisis." Financial Times, 29 June, 2009, p.9 Mishkin, Frederic. "Why all regulatory roads lead to the Fed." Financial Times, 23 June, 2009, p.9 Mohammad Ali. "The price of micro-finance." Daily Times, 2 June, 2009, p. A6 Mohammad Jamil. "Capitalism re-regulated." The Nation, 24 June, 2009, p.7 Mufti, Adnan Ahmed. "Omissions and commissions in finance bill 2009." Business Recorder, 19 June, 2009, p.18

Munchau, Wolfgang. "Berlin weaves a deficit hair-shirt for us all." Financial Times, 22 June, 2009, p.7

Munchau, Wolfgang. "Optimism is not enough for a global recovery." Financial Times, 15 June, 2009, p.9 Myners, Paul. "Brussels plans for financial reform need work." Financial Times, 9 June, 2009, p.11 Nadeem-ul-Haque. "Another missed opportunity." Daily Times, 19 June, 2009, p. A6 Niederauer, Duncan. "Principles that must guide new financial regulations." Financial Times, 16 June, 2009, p.9 Piatkowski, Marcin. "Let us roll out the euro to the whole union." Financial Times, 12 June, 2009, p.9 Pisani-Ferry, Jean. "Europe must take control of banking stress tests." Financial Times, 2 June, 2009, p.15 Plender, John. "How fading politica will has let banks off the hook." Financial Times, 27-28 June, 2009, p.7 Reinfeldt, Fredrik. "The main tasks for Sweden's European presidency." Financial Times, 5 June, 2009, p.9 Roubini, Nouriel. "Latvia's currency crisis is a rerun of Argentina's." Financial Times, 11 June, 2009, p.9 Seheikh, Shahid. "Financial controls are vital." Business Recorder, 12 June, 2009, p.20 Smaghi, Lorenzo Bini. "Europe cannot ignore its financial trilemma." Financial Times, 22 June, 2009, p.7 Soros, George. "My three steps of financial reform." Financial Times, 17 June, 2009, p.9 Tasker, Peter. "Japan serves up valuable minimalist lessons." Financial Times, 22 June, 2009, p.7 Wolf, Martin. "End Britains phoney fiscal war." Financial Times, 5 June, 2009, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "How today's global recession tracks the Great Depression." Financial Times, 17 June, 2009, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "It is in Beijing's interests to lend Geithner a hand." Financial Times, 10 June, 2009, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "Reform of regulation has to start by altering incentives." Financial Times, 24 June, 2009, p.11 Wolf, Martin. "Rising government bond rates prove policy is working." Financial Times, 3 June, 2009, p.9

BUSINESS, ECONOMICS AND INDUSTRY

A G Noorani. "Is LoC trade collapsing." Dawn, 27 June, 2009, p.7 Abid Hasan. "Business as usual budgets." The News, 24 June, 2009, p. 7 Altaf, Zafar. "Budget and industrial growth." Business Recorder, 20 June, 2009, p.18 Altaf, Zafar. "Economic doings of a country." Business Recorder, 27 June, 2009, p.18 Anwar Syed. "Purposes of US aid to Pakistan." Dawn, 7 June, 2009, p.6 Asad Zaman. "The cynics and the deluded." The News, 15 June, 2009, p. 6 Ashfaq Ahmad Khan. "Analysing the state of the economy." The News, 13 June, 2009, p. 6 Ashfaq H. Khan. "Analysing budget 2009-10." The News, 16 June, 2009, p. 6 Ashfaq H. Khan. "Fiscal policy imperative." The News, 9 June, 2009, p. 6 Ashfaq H. Khan. "Truth on poverty data." The News, 24 June, 2009, p. 6 Ashfaque H. Khan. "Budget 2009-10." The News, 2 June, 2009, p. 6 Ashfaque H. Khan. "Imperatives of growth." The News, 30 June, 2009, p. 6 Asi, Anwar . "Budgeting in an uncertain environment." Business Recorder, 16 June, 2009, p.20 Bergsten, Fred. "Obama needs to be bold on trade." Financial Times, 24 June, 2009, p.11 Bhagwati, Jagdish. "Why legal barriers to trade must be kept in check." Financial Times, 12 June, 2009, p.9 Brittan, Samuel. "It is time to put Europe on hold." Financial Times, 12 June, 2009, p.9 David H, Young. "The price of flexibility." Dawn, 24 June, 2009, p.6 Defterios, John. "A fresh start for business." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2009, p. 15 Defterios, John. "Crisis in Iran: It's the economy, stupid!." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2009, p. 17 Duncan, Emma. "Price of a free-for-all." Daily Times, 29 June, 2009, p. A7 Fareed Zakaria. "Boom times are back." Khaleej Times, 02 June, 2009, p. 12 Farid, Shoaib Ahmed. "Thinkering with investment and growth." Business Recorder, 6 June, 2009, p.18 Farrukh Saleem. "Rs3 million a day." The News, 21 June, 2009, p. 6 Feldstein, Martin. "The Fed must reassure markets on inflation." Financial Times, 29 June, 2009, p.9 Gapper, John. "General Motors goes to the garage." Financial Times, 4 June, 2009, p.9 Gapper, John. "Turf warriors head for Washington." Financial Times, 11 June, 2009, p.9 Greenspan, Alan. "Inflation is the big threat to a sustained recovery." Financial Times, 26 June, 2009, p.9 Helm, Dieter. "Britain must save and rebuild to prosper." Financial Times, 4 June, 2009, p.9 Henry, Emil. "Daunting decisions on a new risk regulator." Financial Times, 11 June, 2009, p.9 Holstein, William J. "Resuscitating a giant." Daily Times, 27 June, 2009, p. A7 Hudson, Michael. "Washington is unable to call all the shots." Financial Times, 15 June, 2009, p.9 Hussain Mohi-ud-Din Qadri. "Limited desires, unlimited resources." The Nation, 5 June, 2009, p.7 Ijaz Nabi. "Budget 2009-10: B+." Daily Times, 25 June, 2009, p. A7 Javier Solana. "EU-Pakistan: changing ties." Dawn, 17 June, 2009, p.6 Joffe, Josef. "Faltering giant." Daily Times, 5 June, 2009, p. A7 Kaiser Bengali. "The next budget." Dawn, 10 June, 2009, p.7 Kamal Siddiqi. "A people's zamindar budget." The News, 22 June, 2009, p. 7 Kamal Siddiqi. "Harassment, pure and simple." The News, 1 June, 2009, p. 7 Karin Friedemann. "Industrialised farming." Khaleej Times, 13 June, 2009, p. 11 Kay, John. "Beauty in markets is best judged by the beholder." Financial Times, 10 June, 2009, p.9 Kay, John. "Lessons from the rise and fall of a carmaker." Financial Times, 3 June, 2009, p.9 Khuhro, Murtaza. "Global board for political and economic integration." Business Recorder, 28 June, 2009, p.16 Lintner, Berth. "In a tight corner." Daily Times, 14 June, 2009, p. A7 M.A. Niazi. "Another year, another Budget." The Nation, 19 June, 2009, p.6

Macdonald, James. "Lessons from the Jazz age for creditor nations." Financial Times, 25 June, 2009, p.11

Manzur Ejaz. "Nore of the same." Daily Times, 17 June, 2009, p. A6 Masood Hasan. "Insulting the people." The News, 21 June, 2009, p. 7 Masood Sharif. "A changed Pakistan." The News, 10 June, 2009, p. 7 Milam, William B. "The future is not working." Daily Times, 10 June, 2009, p. A7 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Annual jugglery." The News, 16 June, 2009, p. 7 Mohammad Ali. "Engines of growth." Daily Times, 30 June, 2009, p. A6 Mohammad Ali. "Landlessness and rural poverty." Daily Times, 9 June, 2009, p. A6 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Down and out for the long term in Germany." Financial Times, 8 June, 2009, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Time to safeguard Europe's single market." Financial Times, 1 June, 2009, p.9 Nadeem Syed. "Nothing special." The Nation, 22 June, 2009, p.6 Nadeem UI Haque. "Its budget time let us play amateur economics!." The Nation, 11 June, 2009, p.7 Nadeem ul Haque. "Learning to stand on our own feet." The News, 8 June, 2009, p. 6 Naim, Moises. "Think small to tackle the world's biggest problems." Financial Times, 19 June, 2009, p.11 Nauman Asghar. "Misplaced priorities." The Nation, 18 June, 2009, p.7 Pervez Tahir. "A debate on poverty." The News, 12 June, 2009, p. 6 Pervez Tahir. "Whose budget is it anyway?." The News, 15 June, 2009, p. 6 Pilling, David. "Asia will struggle to escape its export trade." Financial Times, 25 June, 2009, p.11 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "Betraying the peasant." Daily Times, 30 June, 2009, p. A6 Roubini, Nouriel. "Financial gain, economic pain." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2009, p. 11 Rowan, David . "Lords of cyberspace." Daily Times, 25 June, 2009, p. A7 Sandall, Robert. "A spectacular crash." Daily Times, 3 June, 2009, p. A7 Sandbu, Martin. "Give the people their resource wealth." Financial Times, 5 June, 2009, p.9 Sania Nishtar. "Budget 2009-10 and the public-private mantra." The News, 11 June, 2009, p. 6 Sania Nishtar. "Equity, social justice and social sector." The News, 22 June, 2009, p. 6 Schmieding, Holger. "Prudent Germany will reap long term rewards." Financial Times, 10 June, 2009, p.9 Shabir Husain. "Advice from disneland." The News, 17 June, 2009, p. 6 Shada Islam. "EU Pakistan: the way ahead." Dawn, 20 June, 2009, p.6 Shahid Javed Burki. "Budget in tough times." Dawn, 23 June, 2009, p.7 Shakoori, Abdul Rauf. "Contemporary targets vs orthodox approach." Business Recorder, 9 June, 2009, p.18 Shireen M. Mazari. "Reflecting the over indulged mindset." The News, 17 June, 2009, p. 6 Skapinker, Michael. "Business too must look to its reputation." Financial Times, 9 June, 2009, p.11 Skapinker, Michael. "It is competition that delivers the goods." Financial Times, 2 June, 2009, p.15 Skapinker, Michael. "The students who swear by a business school." Financial Times, 23 June, 2009, p.9 Skidelsky, Robert. "Economists clash on shifting sands." Financial Times, 10 June, 2009, p.9 State bank of Pkaistan. "Economic outlook." Business Recorder, 5 June, 2009, p.18 Stephens, Philip. "Co-ordination falls away as the global crisis abates." Financial Times, 26 June, 2009, p.9 Stephens, Philip. "Crisis? what crisis? the maket confounds the left." Financial Times, 12 June, 2009, p.9 Umer A. Chaudhry. "Victimising labour." The News, 11 June, 2009, p. 7 Vanhanen, Matti. "Europe will need to raise taxes in harmony." Financial Times, 17 June, 2009, p.9 Yao, Shujie. "China will learn from Chinalco's failed deal with Rio." Financial Times, 8 June, 2009, p.9 Zafar Iqbal. "Managing the economy." Dawn, 11 June, 2009, p.7 Zaidi, Syed Abid. "Textile sector's woes." Business Recorder, 21 June, 2009, p.18

CRIMES

Gloughley, Brian. "Kicking the drug habit." Daily Times, 26 June, 2009, p. A7 Haleema Saadia. "Mystery of Indian scientist's death." Daily Times, 22 June, 2009, p. A7 Harris Khalique. "Karachi bleeds." The News, 19 June, 2009, p. 7 Lintner, Berth. "Tunnels." Daily Times, 11 June, 2009, p. A7 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "Southern Punjab's troubles." Daily Times, 16 June, 2009, p. A6

<u>CURRENT ISSUES – PAKISTAN</u>

Aasim Sajjad Akhtar. "The media, the military and Swat operation." The News, 22 June, 2009, p. 6 Ahmed Quraishi. "Nabbing Baitullah alive." The News, 24 June, 2009, p. 7 Ali Asghar Khan. "The other side of despair." The News, 2 June, 2009, p. 6 Anees Jillani. "Plight of the IDPs." Dawn, 2 June, 2009, p. 6 Asad Durrani. "Coin for dummies." The News, 17 June, 2009, p. 7 Ayesha Siddiqa. "South Punjab movement." Dawn, 12 June, 2009, p. 7 Ayesha Siddiqa. "What about the police." Dawn, 19 June, 2009, p. 7 Ayesha Tammy Haq. "Karay pasay jawa manjee kithay dawa." The News, 1 June, 2009, p. 6 Babar Sattar. "Reasons for optimism." The News, 13 June, 2009, p. 7 Bukhari, Huzaima. "Need for a paradigm shift." Business Recorder, 2 June, 2009, p. Cork, Chris. "Hope springs eternal." The News, 1 June, 2009, p. 7 Fasi Zaka. "Labels." The News, 25 June, 2009, p. 6 Ghazi Salahuddin. "The taliban death wish." The News, 14 June, 2009, p. 7 Harris Khalique. "You apologise counsel." The News, 5 June, 2009, p. 7

Huma Yusuf. "Different needs." Dawn, 15 June, 2009, p.7 I A Rehman. "Balochistan: no short cuts." Dawn, 11 June, 2009, p.7 I A Rehman. "Fata priorites." Dawn, 25 June, 2009, p.7 Ibrahim, Anjum, "Any thought behind the budget 2009-10." Business Recorder, 29 June, 2009, p.16 Ikram Sehgal. "Confronting adversity positively." The News, 18 June, 2009, p. 6 Iqbal Ahmad Khan. "The challenge before Iran." Dawn, 28 June, 2009, p.6 Iqbal Jafar. "Pakistan a troubled soul." Dawn, 9 June, 2009, p.6 Irfan Ashraf. "Tribesmen on their own." Dawn, 17 June, 2009, p.7 Javed Hussain. "Waziristans not yet." Dawn, 28 June, 2009, p.7 Masood Sharif. "Snowballing chaos." The News, 3 June, 2009, p. 6 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "The exodus." The News, 2 June, 2009, p. 7 Moazzam Husain. "Speaking the truth." Dawn, 8 June, 2009, p.7 Murtaza Razvi. "Rethinking Punjabs boundaries." Dawn, 29 June, 2009, p.7 Nurey, Mert. "Pakistan: more than a battlefield." Dawn, 23 June, 2009, p.7 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Do these lives matter at all?." The News, 30 June, 2009, p. 6 Roedad Khan. "Setting Waziristan ablaze." The News, 27 June, 2009, p. 6 Shada Islam. "EU's institutional turmoil." Dawn, 27 June, 2009, p.6 Shafqat Mahmood. "Never count Pakistan out." The News, 26 June, 2009, p. 7 Shahid Javed Burki. "A welcome change." Dawn, 9 June, 2009, p.7 Shahid Javed Burki. "Is South Asia emerging." Dawn, 2 June, 2009, p.7 Shahid Siddiqui. "Teaching: drastic reforms needed." Dawn, 22 June, 2009, p.6 Weiss, Stanley A.. "Help Us or we will leave." Khaleej Times, 06 June, 2009, p. 13

CURRENT ISSUES – WORLD

Aijaz Zaka. "Confront the enemy within." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2009, p. 36
Asad Munir. "Taliban Orakzai." The News, 13 June, 2009, p. 7
Mazhar Qayyum Khan. "Morth Korea has its own way." The Nation, 3 June, 2009, p.6
Milne, Seumas. "Making sense of north Korea." Khaleej Times, 01 June, 2009, p. 13
Nasim Zehra. "Military operation against Taleban and its fallout." Khaleej Times, 13 June, 2009, p. 11

DEFENSE/ MILITARY

A Q Khan, Dr. "Catastrophic results." The News, 10 June, 2009, p. 6 Ahmad Rafay Alam. "In the name of security." The News, 19 June, 2009, p. 6 Asad Munir, "Waziristan-final battle?" The News, 11 June, 2009, p. 6 Asif Ezdi. "Stop this march of folly." The News, 20 June, 2009, p. 6 Ayaz Amir. "What are our soldiers dying for?" The News, 26 June, 2009, p. 6 Babar Sattar. "Bungled strategic vision." The News, 20 June, 2009, p. 7 Babar Sattar. "Transitional justice." The News, 6 June, 2009, p. 7 Cloughley, Brian. "Sanctions don't work." Daily Times, June, 2009, p. A Douglas, Richard J.. "The Pakistan soldier." The News, 20 June, 2009, p. 7 Farhat Taj. "Window of opportunity." The News, 4 June, 2009, p. 6 Farrukh Saleem. "'Clear, hold, build'." The News, 7 June, 2009, p. 6 Hassan Abbas. "Fight for Pakistan's soul." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2009, p. 11 Huma Yusuf. "More military solutions." Dawn, 7 June, 2009, p.7 Ikram Sehgal. "Avoiding a quagmire?" The News, 11 June, 2009, p. 6 Ikram Sehgal. "Swat operation beyond." The News, 8 June, 2009, p. 6 Ikram Sehgal. "The underdog feeling." The News, 25 June, 2009, p. 6 Jalal Hussain. "Pakistan's humanitarian crisis." The Nation, 29 June, 2009, p.6 Kamal Siddiqi. "The battle against militancy." The News, 8 June, 2009, p. 7 Kamila Hyat. "End of the beginning." The News, 4 June, 2009, p. 7 Khalid Iqbal. "Nukes for peace." The Nation, 29 June, 2009, p.6 Korb, Lawrence J. "Pak nukes are secure." Daily Times, 8 June, 2009, p. A6 Kunwar Idris. "Nuclear asset or Libility." Dawn, 7 June, 2009, p.7 Maleeha Lodhi. "Dilemmas of expanding the war." The News, 16 June, 2009, p. 7 Maleeha Lodhi. "Window of consent." The News, 30 June, 2009, p. 7 Maleeha Lodhi. "Winning the peace." The News, 2 June, 2009, p. 7 Masood Sharif. "Opportunities lost." The News, 17 June, 2009, p. 7 Masooda Bano. "Balancing priorities." The News, 5 June, 2009, p. 6 Mohammad Ali. "Creating efficient safety nets." Daily Times, 23 June, 2009, p. A6 Naeem Salik. "Riedel and the Pakistani Bomb." Daily Times, 18 June, 2009, p. A6 Nasim Zehra. "Bajaur reignited." The News, 3 June, 2009, p. 7 Nasim Zehra. "Military operation and the fallout in Lower Dir." The News, 10 June, 2009, p. 6 Nasim Zehra. "Mohmand-where proactive military measures work." The News, 18 June, 2009, p. 6 Nasim Zehra. "The eleven indispensable." The News, 25 June, 2009, p. 6 Nasir Abbas Mirza. "Taking care of myths." Daily Times, 1 June, 2009, p. A6

Noreen Haider. "No escape from hell." The News, 2 June, 2009, p. 6 Noreen Haider. "Still no escape from hell." The News, 9 June, 2009, p. 6 Pervez Hoodbhoy. "Preventing a Taliban victory." Dawn, 20 June, 2009, p.7 Rabia Akhtar. "N-strategy for dummies." The News, 18 June, 2009, p. 7 Rahimulah Yusufzai. "Have the Swat taliban been routed?" The News, 3 June, 2009, p. 6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Decisive action against Baitullah." The News, 16 June, 2009, p. 6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Swat operation and fallout beyond." The News, 9 June, 2009, p. 6 Raza Rumi. "Reform or perish." The News, 27 June, 2009, p. 6 Raza Rumi. "This is a long war." The News, 16 June, 2009, p. 6 Roedad Khan. "The unnecessary war." The News, 8 June, 2009, p. 6 S.M. Hali. "Defence spending enhanced." The Nation, 17 June, 2009, p.7 Shafqat Mahmood. "The bogy of war on Pakhtuns." The News, 5 June, 2009, p. 7 Shafqat Mahmood. "We must prepare for a long conflict." The News, 12 June, 2009, p. 7 Shaukat Qadir. "Improving security." Daily Times, 27 June, 2009, p. A6 Shehzad Chaudhry. "Underlying sentiment in militancy." The News, 29 June, 2009, p. 6 Sherry Rehman. "Malakand: the next test." The News, 6 June, 2009, p. 6 Shireen M. Mazari. "Nuclear compromises - connnecting the dots." The News, 3 June, 2009, p. 6 Suzuki, Eisuke. "A moment of reflection arrest the spiral of crisis." Business Recorder, 3 June, 2009, p.18 Talat Farooq. "Children and the war." The News, 13 June, 2009, p. 6 Talat Masood. "The cost of war." The News, 15 June, 2009, p. 6 Waqar Ahmad. "Division among militants." The News, 15 June, 2009, p. 6 Weerasinghe, 3Chalinda. "Learning the wrong lessone." Daily Times, 26 June, 2009, p. A6 Zafar Hilaly. "The dead do tell tales." The News, 24 June, 2009, p. 6 Zeenia Satti. "Appraising the operation." The News, 13 June, 2009, p. 6 Zubair Faisal Abbasi. "Dealing with IDPs." The News, 1 June, 2009, p. 6

EDUCATION – PAKISTAN

Abbas Rashid. "Budgeting education priorities." Daily Times, 27 June, 2009, p. A6 Caldwell, Christopher. "The catch in the copyright." Financial Times, 20-21 June, 2009, p. 9 Fernande-Armesto, Felipe . "Alarming ignorance." Daily Times, 27 June, 2009, p. A7 Inayatullah. "Centre's shockingly low allocation for literacy." The Nation, 20 June, 2009, p. 7 Kamila Hyat. "Education and the growth of extremism." The News, 18 June, 2009, p. 7 Khaled Ahmed. "The madrassa puzzle in Pakistan." Daily Times, 21 June, 2009, p. A7 Mansoor Hussain. "Students in the streets." Daily Times, 8 June, 2009, p. A7 Saeed Naqvi. "Seeking excellence." Daily Times, 12 June, 2009, p. A6 Tauseef Aized. "Higher education challenges." The Nation, 23 June, 2009, p. 7 Zubeida Mustafa. "The magic world of a child." Dawn, 3 June, 2009, p. 7

GEOGRAPHY AND TRAVEL

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Living with the garden city." The News, 26 June, 2009, p. 6 Cork, Chris. "A cornor turned." The News, 29 June, 2009, p. 7 Masood Hasan. "Murree - queen of garbage." The News, 28 June, 2009, p. 7 Nadeem UI Haque. "Eminect domain ." The Nation, 30 June, 2009, p. 6 Patel, Aakar. "Comparing India and Thailand." The News, 21 June, 2009, p. 6

Munir Attaullah. "In support of the president." Daily Times, 10 June, 2009, p. A6

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – PAKISTAN

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Strengthening local governments." The News, 12 June, 2009, p. 6 Aslam, Ali Khizar. "Comedy of errors." Business Recorder, 24 June, 2009, p.18 Ayaz Amir. "Changing the way we have been." Khaleej Times, 05 June, 2009, p. 13 Bukhari, Huzaima. "The root causes." Business Recorder, 13 June, 2009, p.18 Bukhari, Huzaima. "We missed everything again." Business Recorder, 23 June, 2009, p.18 Cork, Chris. "Well trained." The News, 15 June, 2009, p. 7 Farooq Hassan. "Sovereignty at stake." The Nation, 26 June, 2009, p.7 Ibrahim, Anjum. "A budget of words or action." Business Recorder, 15 June, 2009, p.22 Kunwar Idris. "Obstacles to good governance." Dawn, 28 June, 2009, p.7 National Assembly. "Budget speech (2009-2010): first woman to present budget." Business Recorder, 14 June, 2009, p.22 Shakoori, Abdul Rauf. "If we do not imbibe the tax culture." Business Recorder, 20 June, 2009, p.weekend II Zubeida Mustafa. "Mr Shahbaz Sharif please act." Dawn, 17 June, 2009, p.7 Khaled Ahmed. "Difficulties of self-correction." Daily Times, 30 June, 2009, p. A7 Khaled Ahmed. "Sovereignty and intervention." Daily Times, 14 June, 2009, p. A7 Mansoor Hussain. "Good advice badly needed." Daily Times, 22 June, 2009, p. A6 Milam, William B. "Don't miss the flood tide." Daily Times, 24 June, 2009, p. A6

Munir Attaullah. "Words and the world." Daily Times, 24 June, 2009, p. A7 Shahid Kardar. "Postponing reform." Daily Times, 12 June, 2009, p. A7

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES - WORLD

Alhamly, Maryam. "Dubai belongs to Us all." Khaleej Times, 01 June, 2009, p. 12 Havel, Vaclav. "The ghost of appeasement." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2009, p. 13 Hiro, Dilip. "Change in Iran?." Daily Times, 21 June, 2009, p. A7 Mansoor Hussain. "Looking for leaders." Daily Times, 15 June, 2009, p. A7

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "The silent terror." The News, 5 June, 2009, p. 6
Cork, Chris. "A life online." The News, 8 June, 2009, p. 7
Crook, Clive. "Medicare for all may be the best cure." Financial Times, 15 June, 2009, p. 9
Dapice, David. "Stopping the death spiral." Daily Times, 7 June, 2009, p. A7
Masood Hasan. "Case of the white tigers." The News, 7 June, 2009, p. 7
Mohammad Ali. "Public health challenges." Daily Times, 16 June, 2009, p. A6
Mohammad Niaz. "Environment matters." The News, 6 June, 2009, p. 7
Muhammad Iqbal. "Havoc of global warming I." Business Recorder, 7 June, 2009, p.16
Muhammad Iqbal. "Havoc of global warming II." Business Recorder, 11 June, 2009, p.22
Orszag, Peter. "A medical plan to boost America's fiscal health ." Financial Times, 16 June, 2009, p.9
Vickers, Sally. "Are you mad?." Daily Times, 22 June, 2009, p. A7
Zafar Masud. "The gastronomy festival." Dawn, 22 June, 2009, p.7

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY - PAKISTAN

A G Noorani. "Role of think tanks." Dawn, 13 June, 2009, p.7 Humayun Gauhar. ""Oh what a tangled we..."." The Nation, 21 June, 2009, p.6 Imtiaz Gul. "The year 1979 and its impact." Dawn, 30 June, 2009, p.6 M. Abul Fazl. "Evil is banal." The Nation, 30 June, 2009, p.7 Moazzam Husain. "A tale of two cities." Dawn, 14 June, 2009, p.6 Winter, Henry. "The plot against Hitler." Daily Times, 30 June, 2009, p. A7 Zafar Masud. "Moving memory." Dawn, 1 June, 2009, p.6

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY - WORLD

Boot, Max. "Gang of Four." Daily Times, 8 June, 2009, p. A7 Gage, Beverly. "Glamourless reality." Daily Times, 15 June, 2009, p. A7 Hastings, Max. "Vive la Resistance!." Daily Times, 11 June, 2009, p. A7 Ormshy, Eric. "Empires in collision." Daily Times, 17 June, 2009, p. A7 Roberts, Andrew. "The other bunker." Daily Times, 16 June, 2009, p. A7 Sassoon, Donald. "End of empire." Daily Times, 9 June, 2009, p. A7 Weber, Caroline. "Lightning roods and sideshows." Daily Times, 4 June, 2009, p. A7

HUMAN RIGHTS-PAKISTAN

Amina Jilani. "Human rights and Pakistan." The Nation, 14 June, 2009, p.6 Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "Human costs of malnutrition." The Nation, 4 June, 2009, p.7 Gady Stanton, Elizabeth. "Declaration of resolutions." Daily Times, 16 June, 2009, p. A7 Rahul Singh. "Racism still survives." Dawn, 18 June, 2009, p.6 Zubeida Mustafa. "Trapped in their seclusion." Dawn, 10 June, 2009, p.7

HUMAN RIGHTS – WORLD

Baroud, Ramzy. "Of hunger and human trafficking ." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2009, p. 17 Nauman Qaiser. "IDPs and international law." The Nation, 11 June, 2009, p.7

INDO-PAK RELATIONS

A G Noorani. "The dialogue's future." Dawn, 20 June, 2009, p.7
Ayesha Siddiqa. "Indian stakes in Pakistan." Dawn, 5 June, 2009, p.7
Ejaz Haider. "Nasty Realism." Daily Times, 25 June, 2009, p. A6
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Time to cooperate." Daily Times, 28 June, 2009, p. A6
Ijaz Ahsan. "Accommodating India." The Nation, 19 June, 2009, p.6
Inayatullah. "India dictates terms of the dialogue." The Nation, 27 June, 2009, p.7
Kuldip Nayar. "For compromise and conciliation." Dawn, 19 June, 2009, p.7
Kuldip Nayar. "Why?" The Nation, 23 June, 2009, p.7

Maleeha Lodhi. "Terms of re-engagement." The News, 23 June, 2009, p. 7 Mohammad Jamil. "A belated realisation." The Nation, 18 June, 2009, p. 7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Give reason a chance." Daily Times, 1 June, 2009, p. A7 Shamshad Ahmad. "India-Pakisan 'love-affair'." The Nation, 20 June, 2009, p. 6 Talat Masood. "The way forward." The News, 22 June, 2009, p. 6 Zafar Hilaly. "India and the taliban." The News, 6 June, 2009, p. 6 Zafar Hilaly. "Time to move on, Dr. Singh." The News, 20 June, 2009, p. 6

INDIA POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

A G Noorani. "Police and politicians." Dawn, 6 June, 2009, p.7 Dhume, Sadanand. "Post-elections India." Daily Times, 3 June, 2009, p. A6 Guha, Ramachandra. "Questions of policy." Khaleej Times, 07 June, 2009, p. 8 Haider Nizamani. "BJP's summer of discontent." Dawn, 27 June, 2009, p.7 Kalbag, Chaitanya. "All in the family." Khaleej Times, 03 June, 2009, p. 13 Kalbag, Chaitanya. "Changing India: on a wing and a prayer." Khaleej Times, 09 June, 2009, p. 13 Kuldip Nayar. "Between the lines." The Nation, 30 June, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "Drawing a parallel." The Nation, 16 June, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "Less murky than before." Dawn, 12 June, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "Storm in a teacup." Dawn, 26 June, 2009, p.7 Lodhi, Maleeha Dr. "Terms of re-engagement." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2009, p. 13 M.J.Akbar. "A safari across the great Indian democracy." Khaleej Times, 01 June, 2009, p. 13 Malhotra, Jyoti. "On the khadi royals." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2009, p. 11 Overdorf, Jason. "Why singh is king." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2009, p. 11 Patel, Aakar. "Growing up middle class in India." The News, 28 June, 2009, p. 6 Patel, Aakar. "Life in the city of Bombay." The News, 7 June, 2009, p. 6 Raman, J Sri. "How to hide an ideology." Daily Times, 26 June, 2009, p. A7 Raman, J Sri. "The 'mask' is off." Daily Times, 12 June, 2009, p. A7

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Asif Ezdi. "The pitfalls of transit trade." The News, 14 June, 2009, p. 6
Haider Mehdi. "Conduct unbecoming." The Nation, 30 June, 2009, p. 6
Kissinger, Henry A. "Picking N. Korea's gauntlet." Khaleej Times, 09 June, 2009, p. 13
Malhotra, Jyoti. "AfPak and India-Pak: Is the hyphen back?" Khaleej Times, 04 June, 2009, p. 17
Munchau, Wolfgang. "Germany and France need to sing in tune." Financial Times, 29 June, 2009, p.9
Saleem H Ali. "The Kingdom in Pakistan." Daily Times, 20 June, 2009, p. A6
Shada Islam. "Hope for Muslims in Europe." Dawn, 6 June, 2009, p.6
Shamshad Ahmad. "New ambassador to France." The Nation, 27 June, 2009, p.6

ISLAM

Asghar Ali Engineer. "Bank interest is not riba." Dawn, 26 June, 2009, p.6 Caldwell, Christopher. "Germany has misread Islam." Financial Times, 27-28 June, 2009, p.7 Farish A Noor. "Strategy of censorship." Daily Times, 19 June, 2009, p. A6 Huma Yusuf. "Burka and women's liberation." Dawn, 29 June, 2009, p. 7 Khouri, Rami G. "Islamism's essence." Daily Times, 15 June, 2009, p. A6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Madrassah takeover (pt-2)." The News, 5 June, 2009, p. 6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Madressah takeover." The News, 12 June, 2009, p. 6 Riffat Hassan. "The Quran on polygamy." Dawn, 5 June, 2009, p.6 Riffat Hassan. "The sanctity of marriage." Dawn, 19 June, 2009, p.6 Sajjad ahmed bhutta. "Our strengths." The Nation, 2 June, 2009, p.6 Salman Tarik kureshi. "Terms of the debate." Daily Times, 13 June, 2009, p. A7

KASHMIR AND KASHMIR ISSUES

Asif Ezdi. "Press the reset button on Kashmir." The News, 6 June, 2009, p. 6 Kuldip Nayar. "Perceptin or pressure." Dawn, 5 June, 2009, p.7 Maqbool Ahmad Bhatty. "Standing up to pressures from India." The Nation, 7 June, 2009, p.7 R.A. Khan. "The spoilt child syndrome." The Nation, 1 June, 2009, p.7

LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Addison, Joseph. "False and true humour." Daily Times, 6 June, 2009, p. A7 Amir Hamid Jafri. "The blogospher slugfest." Dawn, 15 June, 2009, p.6 Beam, Alex . "Fun with Nick and Ike." Daily Times, 13 June, 2009, p. A7 Browne, Sir Thomas. "On dreams." Daily Times, 8 June, 2009, p. A7

Burroughs, John. "Mammoth cave." Daily Times, 29 June, 2009, p. A7 Carey, John. "Arrogance and insecurity." Daily Times, 20 June, 2009, p. A7 Cowper, William. "On keeping a secret." Daily Times, 10 June, 2009, p. A7 Franklin, Benjamin. "The whistle." Daily Times, 28 June, 2009, p. A7 Gooper, Susan F. "Rural hours." Daily Times, 4 June, 2009, p. A7 Graves, Robert. "Stretcher-bearers!." Daily Times, 18 June, 2009, p. A7 Graves, Robert. "Trench-mortars." Daily Times, 17 June, 2009, p. A7 Hazlitt, William. "On feeling immortal." Daily Times, 19 June, 2009, p. A7 Hemingway, Ernest. "Camping out." Daily Times, 1 June, 2009, p. A7 James, William . "The essence of humanism." Daily Times, 5 June, 2009, p. A6 Johnson, James Weldon. "Outcasts." Daily Times, 24 June, 2009, p. A7 Mencken, Hl. "The penalty of death." Daily Times, 3 June, 2009, p. A7 Mencken, Hl. "Thr style of Woodrow." Daily Times, 14 June, 2009, p. A7 Russell, Bertrand. "Four working hours." Daily Times, 22 June, 2009, p. A7 Shahid Siddigui. "Rhetoric and reality." Dawn, 8 June, 2009, p.6 Stanton, Elizabeth Cady. "Declaration of sentiments." Daily Times, 15 June, 2009, p. A7 Steele, Richard. "Recollections." Daily Times, 21 June, 2009, p. A7 Waal, Thomas De . "Stories from Russia." Daily Times, 26 June, 2009, p. A7

LAW AND LEGISLATION

Abdul Khalique. "Is speedy justice possible." Dawn, 24 June, 2009, p.7 I A Rehman. "Of popular justice." Dawn, 4 June, 2009, p.7 Ijaz Ahmad. "Some loopholes in judicial policy." Dawn, 16 June, 2009, p.7 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Constitutional reform." The News, 30 June, 2009, p. 7 Mohammad Jamil. "Sonstitutional reforms for whom." The Nation, 29 June, 2009, p. 7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Improving access to jutics." The News, 19 June, 2009, p. 7

MEDIA – PAKISTAN

Faizullah Jan. "The media savvy Taliban." Dawn, 30 June, 2009, p.7 Irfan Ashraf. "War regimentation and journalism." Dawn, 25 June, 2009, p.6 Kamal Siddiqi. "Reining in the fourth estate." The News, 29 June, 2009, p. 7 Kay, John. "How a television monopoly ended i mediocrity." Financial Times, 24 June, 2009, p.11 Manzoor Ali Memon. "Code of conduct for broadcasters." Dawn, 3 June, 2009, p.6 Zubair K. Bhatti. "Fighting corruption with cellphones." Dawn, 15 June, 2009, p.7

MEDIA – WORLD

Bose, Sushmita. "The titanic and the sinking of hearts." Khaleej Times, 05 June, 2009, p. 13 Farrukh Saleem. "American media playing dirty." The News, 14 June, 2009, p. 6 Fatany, Samar. "Future of online journalism in the gulf." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2009, p. 9 Iman Kurdi. "Do we ahve the right to remain anonymous?" Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2009, p. 11

MISCELLANEOUS

Abraham, George. "Nanny-gate in Canada." Khaleej Times, 03 June, 2009, p. 13 Alameh, Lara. "Reforms for Lebanon." Khaleej Times, 09 June, 2009, p. 13 Bose, Sushmita. "Homing in on hotel hospitality." Khaleej Times, 12 June, 2009, p. 9 Bose, Sushmita. "The cyber cafe on Dubai's rolla street." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2009, p. 11 Caldwell, Christopher. "Addicts have made a choice." Financial Times, 13-14 June, 2009, p.7 Farish A Noor. "Living with interpretation." Daily Times, 26 June, 2009, p. A6 Farish A.Noor. "Freeplay of interpretation." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2009, p. 9 Hebbar, M.N. "To the promised land." Khaleej Times, 02 June, 2009, p. 13 Keillor, Garrison. "Dropping out of the air into the atlantic." Khaleej Times, 05 June, 2009, p. 13 Keillor, Garrison. "I crave my fortress of solitude." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2009, p. 9 Keillor, Garrison. "The Angel's cocktail and the good old days." Khaleej Times, 12 June, 2009, p. 12 Khaled Ahmed. "Our scared minoritu communities." Daily Times, 28 June, 2009, p. A7 Knightley, Philip. "Enduring mystery of KGB sleuths." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2009, p. 17 Knightley, Phillip. "The secluded world of aborigines." Khaleej Times, 09 June, 2009, p. 13 Kouchner, Bernard. "Set free suu kyi now." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2009, p. 11 Kuttab, Daoud. "It starts with the settlements." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2009, p. 13 Makihara, Kumiko. "Matter of life and death." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2009, p. 17 Maryam Ismail. "Midnight medical inspections can make the difference." Khaleej Times, 08 June, 2009, p. 15 Maryam Ismail. "When ten dirhams can make a difference." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2009, p. 13 Nasim Zehra. "Successful counter-insurgency: the eleven indispensables." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2009, p. 11 Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "A zoo needed to keep sane people." Khaleej Times, 03 June, 2009, p. 13

Sabrosky, Alan. "Bibi's broadside." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2009, p. 15 Shahid Javed Burki. "Cases of state failure in Asia." Dawn, 16 June, 2009, p. 7 Sultan Sooud. "UAE's oneness." Khaleej Times, 13 June, 2009, p. 10 Tariq Al-Maeena. "Buy the rumour and sell as a fact." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2009, p. 13 Thomas, Justin Dr. "To err is human; we need systemic safety." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2009, p. 11 Wolf, Naomi. "Feminism and the male chauvinistic mindset." Khaleej Times, 02 June, 2009, p. 13

ORGANIZATIONS

Barber, Tony. "Europe can be proud but it must not be complacent." Financial Times, 13-14 June, 2009, p.7 Moazzam Husain. "Al Qaeda and protest movement in Islam." Dawn, 29 June, 2009, p.6

PAKISTAN FOREIGN RELATIONS

Ayaz Amir. "What's Pakistan being take for?" The News, 19 June, 2009, p. 6 Cloughley, Brian. "Pakistan and America." Daily Times6, 4 June, 2009, p. A I A Rehman. "Colombo's new tasks." Dawn, 18 June, 2009, p.7 Ijaz Hussain. "Is the US after our nukes?." Daily Times, 3 June, 2009, p. A6 Rabel Akhund. "The trouble with BITs." Dawn, 10 June, 2009, p.6 Shada Islam. "EU Pakistan: crucial summit." Dawn, 13 June, 2009, p.6

PEACE AND WAR / AFTER EFFECTS

Abbas Rashid. "Not an easy war." Daily Times, 13 June, 2009, p. A6 Ahmad Faruqui. "The hinge of fate." Dawn, 22 June, 2009, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "We deserve better." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2009, p. 10 Ayeda Naqvi. "The times they are a-changin'." Daily Times, 16 June, 2009, p. A7 Buchan, James. "On the edge." Daily Times, 2 June, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Haider. "Holbrook's courtiers?." Daily Times, 7 June, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Haider. "The myth of the soldier." Daily Times, 2 June, 2009, p. A7 Fazal, Saida. "Drone attacks: lies galore." Business Recorder, 11 June, 2009, p.22 Garner, Dwight. "66 miles of cruelty." Daily Times, 19 June, 2009, p. A7 Guha, Ramachandra. "A homeland in tatters." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2009, p. 11 Haider Nizamani. "On war and its justifucations." Dawn, 9 June, 2009, p.7 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Internal war." Daily Times, 14 June, 2009, p. A6 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Swat to South Waziristan." Daily Times, 21 June, 2009, p. A6 Ibrahim, Anjum. "The plight of IDPs." Business Recorder, 1 June, 2009, p.16 Ijaz Hussain. "Misplaced sympathies." Daily Times, 17 June, 2009, p. A6 Javed Hussain. "The battle for Pakistan." Dawn, 1 June, 2009, p.7 Khaled Ahmed. "Encounters with Muslim violence." Daily Times, 7 June, 2009, p. A7 Lodhi, Maleeha. Dr.. "Perils of expanding the war." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2009, p. 9 Mansoor Hussain. "Honour our Fighting men." Daily Times, 29 June, 2009, p. A6 Mansoor Hussain. "What do they want?." Daily Times, 1 June, 2009, p. A6 Manzur Ejaz. "A united Pakistan." Daily Times, 3 June, 2009, p. A7 Moazzam Husain. "Fight to the finish." Dawn, 1 June, 2009, p.7 Munir Attaullah. "Passion and reason." Daily Times, 17 June, 2009, p. A7 Nasim Zehra. "Untying the Afghan gordian knot in Pakistan's tribal areas." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2009, p. 11 Rafia Zakaria. "On the move." Daily Times, 12 June, 2009, p. A6 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "Securing victory." Daily Times, 2 June, 2009, p. A6 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "The good, the bad and the ugly." Daily Times, 20 June, 2009, p. A6 Samad Khurram. "Preparing for a funeral." Daily Times, 18 June, 2009, p. A7 Sandbrook, Dominic. "The bloody truth." Daily Times, 1 June, 2009, p. A7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Unravelling Taliban." Daily Times, 8 June, 2009, p. A6 Shaukat Qadir. "Assessing the Taliban threat." Daily Times, 5 June, 2009, p. A6 Shaukat Qadir. "Living with terror." Daily Times, 13 June, 2009, p. A7 Stone, Robert. "On the ground." Daily Times, 24 June, 2009, p. A7 Taiq Hassan. "The illegality of drones." Dawn, 2 June, 2009, p.7 Tasneem Noorani. "Militancy and the budget." The News, 16 June, 2009, p. 6

POLITICS – PAKISTAN

A Q Khan, Dr. "Dirty politics." The News, 3 June, 2009, p. 6
Ahmad Rashid Malik. "The SCO at Yekaterinburg." The Nation, 23 June, 2009, p. 7
Ahmed Quraishi. "Private diplomacy." The News, 10 June, 2009, p. 6
Ali Zafar. "Soft revolution on fast track." The Nation, 8 June, 2009, p. 7
Amina Jilani. "Denying the severity of the threat?" The Nation, 7 June, 2009, p. 6
Amina Jilani. "How can we know the dancer form the dance?" The Nation, 28 June, 2009, p. 6

Amina Jilani. "Of this and that." The Nation, 21 June, 2009, p.6 Anwar Syed. "Truancy in politics." Dawn, 21 June, 2009, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "It's time to purge." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2009, p. 8 Ayaz Amir. "On extraordinary leaders." Khaleej Times, 12 June, 2009, p. 8 Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "Tax holiday for feudal lords." The Nation, 18 June, 2009, p.7 Babar Sattar. "State of our union." The News, 27 June, 2009, p. 7 Bhaskar, C Uday. "Pakistan's 'yes, we can' moment." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2009, p. 17 Cork, Chris. "Another view of south Punjab." The News, 26 June, 2009, p. 6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Action." The Nation, 20 June, 2009, p.6 Farish A Noor. "Time for national politics." Daily Times, 5 June, 2009, p. A7 Farooq Hassan. "Losing rapidly ." The Nation, 3 June, 2009, p.7 Fasi Zaka. "Tebbit's taliban test." The News, 9 June, 2009, p. 7 Fazal, Saida. "We should apologies." Business Recorder, 18 June, 2009, p.18 I.M. Mohsin. "Bemoaning Benazir Bhutto." The Nation, 25 June, 2009, p.6 I.M. Mohsin. "Martyrs don't die." The Nation, 18 June, 2009, p.6 Ikramullah. "Challenge to democracy." The Nation, 21 June, 2009, p.7 Ikramullah. "Open Letter to Shahbaz Sharif." The Nation, 28 June, 2009, p.7 Inyatullah. "Holbrooke's visit." The Nation, 6 June, 2009, p.7 Kamal Siddiqi. "Standing on our own feet." The News, 15 June, 2009, p. 7 Kamila Hyat. "Better alive than dead?" The News, 11 June, 2009, p. 7 Khurshid Akhtar Khan. "A lease of life." The Nation, 8 June, 2009, p.6 Kunwar Idris. "Institutions need redesigning." Dawn, 14 June, 2009, p.7 Masood Sharif. "The revival process." The News, 27 June, 2009, p. 6 Matif, Richie. "Some introspection." The News, 25 June, 2009, p. 7 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Cock the hammer, it's time for action." The News, 10 June, 2009, p. 7 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Locating the threat within outside - again." The News, 30 June, 2009, p. 6 Mushfiq Murshed. "A leadership vacuum." Dawn, 3 June, 2009, p.7 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Pakistan's political landscape." The News, 19 June, 2009, p. 6 Nadeem Syed. "Buck passing." The Nation, 1 June, 2009, p.6 Nadeem Syed. "Poor concept of development." The Nation, 8 June, 2009, p.6 Pilling, David. "The truth of America's clinch with Pakistan." Financial Times, 11 June, 2009, p.9 Raoof Hasan. "Change, so be it!." The Nation, 27 June, 2009, p.7 Raoof Hasan. "Quiet before the storm?" The Nation, 20 June, 2009, p.7 Raoof Hasan. "The elusive alternate strategy!." The Nation, 13 June, 2009, p.7 Sarmad Bashir. "Lacking the charisma." The Nation, 28 June, 2009, p.7 Sarmad Bashir. "Our globetrotting star." The Nation, 21 June, 2009, p.7 Shahed Sadullah. "The myth of a political solution." The News, 1 June, 2009, p. 6 Shakir Husain. "Micromanaging Pakistan." The News, 6 June, 2009, p. 6 Talat Masood. "Resoliving our crisis." The News, 1 June, 2009, p. 6 Tanvir Zahid. "Let charity begin from home." The Nation, 22 June, 2009, p.7 Tasneem Noorani. "Are we a failed state?" The News, 30 June, 2009, p. 6 Tasneem Noorani. "Three types of Pakistanis." The News, 2 June, 2009, p. 6 Wajahat Latif. "Unobtrusive government." The Nation, 26 June, 2009, p.7 Zafar Hilaly. "An ambassador's appointment." The News, 29 June, 2009, p. 6 Zafar Hilaly. "Heading towards victory." The News, 11 June, 2009, p. 6 Zafar Hilaly. "What the president needs to do." The News, 17 June, 2009, p. 6

POLITICS – WORLD

A.Q. Anjum. "Nepal." The Nation, 12 June, 2009, p.7 Afaghini, Rawhi. "An obstacle to peace." Khaleej Times, 13 June, 2009, p. 13 Ahmad Sadri. "How fecebook helps the young connect in elections." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2009, p. 37 Aijaz Zaka. "Roadmap to now here." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2009, p. 14 Aijaz Zaka. "Who wins if Iran loses?" Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2009, p. 16 Avnery, Uri . "Racists for democracy." Daily Times, 2 June, 2009, p. A7 Avnery, Uri. "Netanyahu's." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2009, p. 10 Avnery, Uri. "Obama won't wink back." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2009, p. 12 Ayesha Ijaz Khan. "Ramifications of the Irnaian election." The News, 29 June, 2009, p. 6 Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "Ahmadi, bye-bye?" The Nation, 11 June, 2009, p.7 Baroud, Ramzy. "Obama's Iran puzzle." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2009, p. 10 Buruma, Ian. "Culture or politics?." Daily Times, 23 June, 2009, p. A7 Caldwell, Christpher. "The politics of self-abasement." Financial Times, 6-7 June, 2009, p.7 Cohen, Roger . "A leader less supreme." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2009, p. 12 Cohen, Roger . "A setback for Iran." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2009, p. 13 Cohen, Roger. "Iran awakens yet again." Khaleej Times, 13 June, 2009, p. 11 Cohen, Roger. "Iran on a rozor's edge." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2009, p. 8

Cohen, Roger. "Iran's day of anguish and protests." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2009, p. 11 Crook, Clive. "Afghans need aid not bureaucracy." Financial Times, 1 June, 2009, p.9 Farah Zia. "Media on Iran." The News, 20 June, 2009, p. 6 Frattini, Franco. "Rethinking to re-engage Iran." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2009, p. 13 Fzal, Saida. "Post election Iran." Business Recorder, 25 June, 2009, p.22 Greenway, H D S. "Time for change?" Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2009, p. 9 Gupte, Pranay. "It took nerves to cover the revolution." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2009, p. 11 Haider Mehdi. "Who the hell are you?" The Nation, 25 June, 2009, p.7 Hooglund, Eric. "Questioning Iran's election." Daily Times, 22 June, 2009, p. A6 Ikramullah. "Cairo University and US President's address." The Nation, 7 June, 2009, p.7 Javid Husain. "Presidential election in Iran." The Nation, 23 June, 2009, p.6 Khan, Rais Ahmad. "Polarisation of Iranian public opinion." Business Recorder, 20 June, 2009, p.weekend Khatib, Ghassan. "Obama must build on the Arab peace initiative." Financial Times, 1 June, 2009, p.9 Khouri, Rami G. "Cosmic anthropology." Daily Times, 11 June, 2009, p. A6 Khouri, Rami G. "Envious of Iranians." Daily Times, 25 June, 2009, p. A6 Khouri, Rami G. "Iran makes history again." Daily Times, 28 June, 2009, p. A7 Khouri, Rami G. "Relaxed context." Daily Times, 21 June, 2009, p. A6 Kwong, Peter . "Twenty years later." Daily Times, 14 June, 2009, p. A6 Lankov, Andrei. "Why china protects north Korea." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2009, p. 11 M.J.Akbar. "Finally, breaking the silence on Israel's nukes." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2009, p. 13 Majd, Hooman. "How Iran's big lie betrays the pledge of its revolution." Financial Times, 18 June, 2009, p.9 Margolis, Eric S.. "Known devil better in Iran." Khaleej Times, 22 June, 2009, p. 10 Mazhar Qayyum Khan. "Ahmadinejad's re-election." The Nation, 17 June, 2009, p.6 Mishkhas, Abeer. "Iran's twitter revolution." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2009, p. 11 Morrison, Donald. "Whgo really won tiananmen?" Khaleej Times, 07 Khaleej Times, p. 9 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Iran's broken election." The News, 23 June, 2009, p. 6 Muqtedar Khan. "Threatened hopes." Daily Times, 28 June, 2009, p. A6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Challenges to Iran's revolution." The News, 26 June, 2009, p. 6 Pel, Minxin. "How Beijing kept its grip on power." Financial Times, 3 June, 2009, p.9 Pilling, David. "China's success outstrips democracy for now." Financial Times, 4 June, 2009, p.9 Pilling, David. "Japan is losing patience with politics as usual." Financial Times, 18 June, 2009, p.9 Plate, Tom. "The west's binnary thinking could be foolish." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2009, p. 17 Power, Jonathan. "Can the European parliament help change Europe?" Khaleej Times, 06 June, 2009, p. 13 Power, Jonathan. "Europe-making of the great republic." Khaleej Times, 21 June, 2009, p. 11 Rachman, Gideon, "Check list for an Iranian revolution," Financial Times, 23 June, 2009, p.9 Rachman, Gideon. "Democracy could still win in Iran." Financial Times, 16 June, 2009, p.9 Rachman, Gideon. "Obama and the limits of soft power." Financial Times, 2 June, 2009, p.15 Rachman, Gideon. "Ugly but interesting in Strasbourg." Financial Times, 9 June, 2009, p.11 Rafia Zakaria. "Leave Iran alone." Daily Times, 20 June, 2009, p. A7 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Oslo Forum -choosing mediation over force." The News, 23 June, 2009, p. 6 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "For Iran's soul." Daily Times, 23 June, 2009, p. A6 Raziqueh Hussain. "Cheering for ahmadinejad amidst an unfolding crisis." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2009, p. 15 Reeves, Richard. "A tectonic shift could shake British politics." Financial Times, 8 June, 2009, p.9 Roedad Khan. "In Napolean's footsteps." The News, 13 June, 2009, p. 6 Salhani, Claude. "A new revolution in Iran." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2009, p. 11 Salhani, Claude. "Is it deja vu in Iran?" Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2009, p. 11 Salman Haidar. "North Korea nuclear test." The Nation, 4 June, 2009, p.7 Shrimsley, Robert. "Brown's fall will mark the end of British radicalism." Financial Times, 6-7 June, 2009, p.7 Skapinker, Michael. "You say you was and I say you were." Financial Times, 16 June, 2009, p.9 Skolnick, Kobi. "Jewish mind in the age of Obama." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2009, p. 13 Stephens, Philip. "A directionless government heads towards the cliff edge." Financial Times, 5 June, 2009, p.9 Stephens, Philip. "Cameron sleepwalks towards Europe's exit." Financial Times, 9 June, 2009, p.11 Stephens, Philip. "Iran exposes the gap between idealism for Obama." Financial Times, 19 June, 2009, p.11 Turnbull, Andrew. "British democracy needs a separation of powers." Financial Times, 3 June, 2009, p.9 Wrong, Michela. "It is time for Obama to get tough for Kenya." Financial Times, 23 June, 2009, p.9 Yehoshua, A.B.. "Netanyahu's bias." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2009, p. 10

POWER RESOURCES

Ata Rabbani. "Nuclear Pakistan: inevitable necessity." The Nation, 28 June, 2009, p.7 Hebbar, M N. "Ice station putin and a battle for arctic." Khaleej Times, 25 June, 2009, p. 17 Ishrat Husain. "A confused federalism." Dawn, 21 June, 2009, p.6 Masood Hasan. "Switch off one light." The News, 14 June, 2009, p. 7 Munawar B. Ahmad. "Collapse of KESC power system." The Nation, 22 June, 2009, p.7 S.M. Hali. "Expanding the nuclear arsenal." The Nation, 24 June, 2009, p.7 Shahid, A. B.. "Oil price: a hike is on the cards." Business Recorder, 1 June, 2009, p.16

Shahzad Chaudhry. "politics of poverty." Daily Times, 15 June, 2009, p. A6 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Peace pipeline." The Nation, 26 June, 2009, p.6

SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Fazal, Saida. "Ridding the world of nuclear weapons." Business Recorder, 4 June, 2009, p.18 Gapper, John. "Apple's network helps prevent a fall." Financial Times, 25 June, 2009, p.11 Gapper, John. "Technology is a tool for revolution(and repression)." Financial Times, 20-21 June, 2009, p.9 Pitts, Mike. "Tracing our lineage." Daily Times, 6 June, 2009, p. A7 Suzuki, Eisuke. "N Korea's state of mind and security council's response." Business Recorder, 17 June, 2009, p.18

SOCIETY AND CULTURE – PAKISTAN

Feisal Nagvi. "Way to go, ladies!." Daily Times, 9 June, 2009, p. A7

SOCIETY AND CULTURE – WORLD

Alison, Jane. "Two fathers two few." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2009, p. 37 Bowring, Philip. "The unrecognised reality of religious diversity." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2009, p. 13 Defterios, John. "Youth unemployment in the Muslim world." Khaleej Times, 13 June, 2009, p. 11 Fasi Zaka. "France: dressed or oppressed?" The News, 27 June, 2009, p. 7 Holle, Arnold. "Let the captives talk." Khaleej Times, 02 June, 2009, p. 13 Iman Kurdi. "Is ronaldo worth that much money?" Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2009, p. 13 Iman Kurdi. "The other side of motherhood." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2009, p. 13 Jilani, Seema. "No back doors for Muslim women." Khaleej Times, 18 June, 2009, p. 15 Keillor, Garrison. "Road-tripping on father's day." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2009, p. 11 Manzur Ejaz. "An ideological bind." Daily Times, 10 June, 2009, p. A6 Rafia Zakaria. "Blinded by the burga." Daily Times, 27 June, 2009, p. A7 Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "Carrying a mirror in the city of the blind." Khaleej Times, 16 June, 2009, p. 11 Saleh Al-Shaibany. "A question of mortality." Khaleej Times, 12 June, 2009, p. 9 Saleh Al-Shaibany. "Keeping a track of our kids." Khaleej Times, 19 June, 2009, p. 11 Saleh Al-Shaibany. "Power over mind." Khaleej Times, 26 June, 2009, p. 9 Saleh Al- Shaibany. "The generation gap." Khaleej Times, 05 June, 2009, p. 13

SOCIAL PROBLEMS

A.H. Khayal. "Merit! Merit! Merit!." The Nation, 19 June, 2009, p.7
Ameringen, Marcvan. "Needed a war on hunger." Khaleej Times, 01 June, 2009, p. 13
Ayeda Naqvi. "Love in the time of sharia." Daily Times, 30 June, 2009, p. A7
Feisal Naqvi. "What a night!." Daily Times, 23 June, 2009, p. A7
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Re-socialising Pakistan." Daily Times, 7 June, 2009, p. A6
Masooda Bano. "Routine things." The News, 27 June, 2009, p. 6
Mubashir Hasan. "Make Pakistan internally strong." The Nation, 9 June, 2009, p.7
Nadiya Aamer. "In the honour f loadshedding." The Nation, 6 June, 2009, p.7
Nadiya Aamer. "Of emails and SMSs." The Nation, 20 June, 2009, p.7
Nasir Abbas Mirza. "The future is grey, get it?." Daily Times, 29 June, 2009, p.7
Shahid Javed Burki. "Caring for the poor." Dawn, 30 June, 2009, p.7
Zein Khan. "The savage man." Daily Times, 29 June, 2009, p. A6

TERRORISM

Alavi, Rabia. "How green was my valley." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2009, p. 13

Anwaar Rasul Khan. "Role of leadership in Swat." The Nation, 16 June, 2009, p.6

Asif Ali Zardari. "Recalling Shaheed Benazir - pledging to root out militancy." The Nation, 21 June, 2009, p.7

Ayesha Siddiqa. "What are we up against." Dawn, 26 June, 2009, p.7

Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "Endgame in Swat." The Nation, 25 June, 2009, p.7

Burhanuddin Hasan. "Obma's mind-east initiative." The Nation, 11 June, 2009, p.6

Fakir S Ayazuddin. "The pendulum swings." The Nation, 13 June, 2009, p.6

Farish A Noor. "King Kong terrirists." Daily Times, 12 June, 2009, p. A6

Farooq Hameed Khan. "Going for the kill." The Nation, 23 June, 2009, p.6

Fauzia Qureshi. "A state within a state." The Nation, 16 June, 2009, p.7

Ghulam Asghar Khan. "Mass exodus and devastation." The Nation, 10 June, 2009, p.7

Humayun Gauhar. "So who did kill Benazir Bhutto?" The Nation, 7 June, 2009, p.6

I.M. Mohsin. "The balm of hurt minds." The Nation, 11 June, 2009, p.6

Ikramullah. "The nation at war." The Nation, 14 June, 2009, p.7 Inayatullah. "Where we are heading?" The Nation, 13 June, 2009, p.7 Khalid Iqbal. "Defanging extremism." The Nation, 22 June, 2009, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Needing a jump start." The Nation, 12 June, 2009, p.6 Kunwar Idris. "Reluctance to slate suicide bombing." Dawn, 21 June, 2009, p.7 M.A. Niazi. "The situation after Swat." The Nation, 12 June, 2009, p.6 Majeed Javed. "Balochistan defocused?" The Nation, 24 June, 2009, p.7 Maqbool A. Bhatty. "Rootso f terror in Pakistan." The Nation, 24 June, 2009, p.6 Mohammad Jamil. "Afghanistan in the mirror of history." The Nation, 3 June, 2009, p.6 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Cairo and beyond." The Nation, 12 June, 2009, p.7 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Re-fighting old battles." The Nation, 25 June, 2009, p.7 Muhammad Ijaz UI Haq. "Chasing thoughts." The Nation, 19 June, 2009, p.7 Nadeem Syed. "Who cares." The Nation, 15 June, 2009, p.6 Naeem ul Hag. "Occupation and terrorism." The News, 20 June, 2009, p. 6 Nasarullah, Nusrat. "A prayer for peace." Business Recorder, 10 June, 2009, p.20 Nasim Zehra. "The expanding challenge: bajaur reignited." Khaleej Times, 06 June, 2009, p. 13 S.M. Rahman. "Terror begets terror." The Nation, 30 June, 2009, p.7 S.M.Hali. ""ISI not a rogue agency"." The Nation, 10 June, 2009, p.7 Sajjad Shaukat. "Tentacles of terrorism." The Nation, 13 June, 2009, p.7 Sarmad Bashir. "Shutting the stable door." The Nation, 14 June, 2009, p.7 Shafiq Awan. "New Pakistan Order." The Nation, 2 June, 2009, p.7 Shaukat Qadir. "The Taliban Diaries." Daily Times, 20 June, 2009, p. A7 Stracke, Nicole. "Al qaeda in yemen - still a manageable threat." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2009, p. 11 Tanvir Zahid . "Know the enemies." The Nation, 3 June, 2009, p.7 Tariq Rehman. "The nature of insurgencies." Dawn, 25 June, 2009, p.7 Wajahat Latif. "Bizarre conflict in Pakistan." The Nation, 19 June, 2009, p.7

US POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

A Q Khan, Dr. "Sweet talk - sour lemons." The News, 24 June, 2009, p. 6 A.H. khayal. "A deluge of displacements." The Nation, 5 June, 2009, p.7 A.H. Khayal. "Israelcracy." The Nation, 26 June, 2009, p.7 A.H. Khayal. "Obama's metaphysics." The Nation, 12 June, 2009, p.7 Ahmad Faruqui. "The year when it all began." Dawn, 8 June, 2009, p.7 Ahmad Rashid Malik. "A new beginning." The Nation, 16 June, 2009, p.6 Ahmed Quraishi. "American desperation." The News, 3 June, 2009, p. 7 Aijaz Zaka. "Time for action, Mr President." Khaleej Times, 04 June, 2009, p. 16 Al-Husein N. Madhany. "Does faith really matter in the US." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2009, p. 13 Anwar Syed. "Obama's Cairo address." Dawn, 14 June, 2009, p.7 Asghar Ali Engineer. "Obama's message to Muslims." Dawn, 12 June, 2009, p.6 Asi, M Anwar. "Depending on largesse." Business Recorder, 30 June, 2009, p.18 Avnery, Uri. "Straight from the heart." Khaleej Times, 09 June, 2009, p. 6 Ayaz Ahmed Pirzada. "Words need action." The Nation, 15 June, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Changing the way we have been." The News, 5 June, 2009, p. 6 Baroud, Ramzy. "Can Obama work his magic on Arabs?" Khaleej Times, 03 June, 2009, p. 13 Bidwai, Praful. "Obama's overture to Islamic world." The News, 14 June, 2009, p. 6 Burhanuddin Hasan, "Damage control," The Nation, 4 June, 2009, p.6 Burhanuddin Hasan. "Radicalism surge in America." The Nation, 25 June, 2009, p.6 Burhanuddin Hasan. "Victims of torture." The Nation, 18 June, 2009, p.7 Clift, Eleanor . "Obama's subtle diplomacy has started showing results." Khaleej Times, 23 June, 2009, p. 13 Cohen, Roger . "Now ask not for a great, memorable line." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2009, p. 13 Cohen, Roger . "Obama in cairo." Khaleej Times, 05 June, 2009, p. 12 Crook, Clive. "A thin outline of regulatory reform." Financial Times, 22 June, 2009, p.7 Crook, Clive. "Affirmative action shows the cracks." Financial Times, 8 June, 2009, p.9 Crook, Clive. "Obama is choosing to be weak." Financial Times, 29 June, 2009, p.9 Desai, Vishakha N. "Americans and Muslim voices." Khaleej Times, 07 June, 2009, p. 9 Farooq Hasnat. "Obama reaches out to Muslim world." The Nation, 10 June, 2009, p.6 Fatany, Samar. "Obama or no Obama, little hope for peace." Khaleej Times, 08 June, 2009, p. 15 Gerges, Fawaz A. "Obama's Mid-East challenge." Daily Times, 19 June, 2009, p. A7 Ghazi Salahuddin. "To turn the corner." The News, 7 June, 2009, p. 7 Ghulam Asghar Khan. "Musharraf's diatribe." The Nation, 17 June, 2009, p.7 Ghulam Asghar Khan. "The war on the terror." The Nation, 4 June, 2009, p.7 Haider Mehdi. "Romanticize peace not war!." The Nation, 9 June, 2009, p.7 Haroon Rashid. "The enigma that is drone." The Nation, 15 June, 2009, p.7 Harris Khalique. "A new beginning." The News, 12 June, 2009, p. 7 Hindery, Leo. "Obama must act to curb executive greed." Financial Times, 25 June, 2009, p.11

```
Humayun Gauhar. "What is JSOC?" The Nation, 14 June, 2009, p.6
I.M. Mohsin. "Perilous policing pitfalls." The Nation, 4 June, 2009, p.6 Ibrahim, Anjum . "The Obama agenda." Business Recorder, 8 June, 2009, p.18 Ibrahim, Anjum. "The Obama agenda II." Business Recorder, 22 June, 2009, p.16
Iftekhar A. Khan. "Euphemisms mask barbarism." The Nation, 15 June, 2009, p.7
Iftekhar A. Khan. "McChrystal in Afghanistan." The Nation, 27 June, 2009, p.7
Ikram Sehgal. "Credibility and substance." The News, 4 June, 2009, p. 6
Iman Kurdi. "Obama the skillful magician." Khaleej Times, 06 June, 2009, p. 9
Irfan Asghar. "Where are you heading?" The Nation, 17 June, 2009, p.7
James Zogby. "Addressing Lebanese Americans." The Nation, 22 June, 2009, p.7
James Zogby. "Can he do it?" The Nation, 15 June, 2009, p.7
James Zogby. "Hight expectations of Obama's speech in Egypt." The Nation, 1 June, 2009, p.7
James Zogby. "Obama and Iran, considered." The Nation, 29 June, 2009, p.7
James Zogby. "Two+Two = Four." The Nation, 8 June, 2009, p.7
Javid Husain. "Obama's overture to the Muslim world." The Nation, 9 June, 2009, p.6
Kamila Hyat. "State of confusion." The News, 25 June, 2009, p. 7
Karin Friedemann. "US charities paying for sending aid to Palestinians." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2009, p. 17
Khan, Muqtedar. "Obama ignites hope." Khaleej Times, 06 June, 2009, p. 12
Khouri, Rami G. "Obama's worthy gesture." Daily Times, 6 June, 2009, p. A6
Khouri, Rami G. "Significance of the settlements." Daily Times, 4 June, 2009, p. A6
Khouri, Rami G. "Think Chicago." Daily Times, 7 June, 2009, p. A6
Kuldip Nayar. "Exposing militants' agenda." The Nation, 2 June, 2009, p.7
Leghari, Faryal. "The real casualties in the fog of war." Khaleej Times, 07 June, 2009, p. 9
Lodhi, Maleeha. Dr.. "Turning a new page?" Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2009, p. 37
M.A. Niazi. "The release that has shocked all." The Nation, 5 June, 2009, p.6
M.J. Akbar. "Reaching out to a brotherhood." Khaleej Times, 08 June, 2009, p. 14
Madani, Iyad. "Yes you can, Mr President." Khaleej Times, 03 June, 2009, p. 12
Makovsky, David. "Peace with a land swap." Khaleej Times, 27 June, 2009, p. 11
Maleeha Lodhi. "Turning a new page?" The News, 9 June, 2009, p. 7
Manzur Ejaz. "Futile resistance." Daily Times, 24 June, 2009, p. A6
Margolis, Eric S. "Actions, Mr President, not words." Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2009, p. 13
Margolis, Eric S. "Remembering th d-day." Khaleej Times, 08 June, 2009, p. 15
Margolis, Eric S.. "Playing with fire over pyongyang's nukes." Khaleej Times, 01 June, 2009, p. 13
Masud Mufti. "Birth pangs." The Nation, 2 June, 2009, p.6
Mazhar Qavvum Khan, "Can Obama work a miracle?" The Nation, 10 June, 2009, p.6
Mazhar Qayyum Khan. "Obama on Pakistan." The Nation, 24 June, 2009, p.6
Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Obama reaches out." The News, 9 June, 2009, p. 6
Mohammad Jamil. "Can Obama deliver on his vows?" The Nation, 7 June, 2009, p.7
Mohammad Jamil. "Can Obama deliver on his vows?" The Nation, 9 June, 2009, p.7
Muqtedar Khan. "Igniting hope." Daily Times, 11 June, 2009, p. A6
Mushfiq Murshed. "Obama's Cairo address." The Nation, 17 June, 2009, p.6
Nasser Yousaf. "Time for Holbrooke to play Durand." Dawn, 6 June, 2009, p.7
Pervaiz Nazir. "Towards understanding militants." The Nation, 5 June, 2009, p.6
Power, Jonathan. "Time to press reset button." Khaleej Times, 24 June, 2009, p. 16 Power, Jonathan. "Why Obama won cairo." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2009, p. 12
Rafia Zakaria. "The 'Important' Muslims." Daily Times, 6 June, 2009, p. A6
Raoof Hasan. "The US duplicity!." The Nation, 6 June, 2009, p.7
Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "Now for concrete steps." Daily Times, 9 June, 2009, p. A6
S.M Hali. ""Pakistan the bomb" ." The Nation, 3 June, 2009, p.7
S.M. Rahman. "Obama's healing of Muslim soul." The Nation, 14 June, 2009, p.7
Sabrosky, Alan. "Obama hits the wailing wall." Khaleej Times, 14 June, 2009, p. 12
Salee H Ali. "Bridging the Gulf." Daily Times, 6 June, 2009, p. A7
Salhani, Claude. "Victory for Lebanon." Khaleej Times, 12 June, 2009, p. 9
Shamashad Ahmad. "Obama's Muslim 'concern'." The Nation, 6 June, 2009, p.6
Shamshad Ahmad. "Back to the peace process." The Nation, 13 June, 2009, p.6
Shireen m. Mazari. "The endgame target: a weak nuclear defanged Pakistan." The News, 10 June, 2009, p. 6
Shireen M. Mazari. "US intent getting clearer." The News, 24 June, 2009, p. 6
Talat Masood. "Land of conspiracies." The News, 29 June, 2009, p. 6
Talat Masood. "Obama's new approach." The News, 8 June, 2009, p. 6
Tariq Fatemi. "Obama's Mideast agenda." Dawn, 18 June, 2009, p.7
Tarig Fatemi. "Some Washington reflectors." Dawn, 4 June, 2009, p.7
Tariq Rahman. "Obama and the world of Islam." Dawn, 13 June, 2009, p.7
Walker, Jr. Edward S.. "Obama in cairo: an opportunity to restore faith." Khaleej Times, 04 June, 2009, p. 17
Yehoshua, A B. "Why barack Obama may be Israel's true friend." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2009, p. 9
```

WORLD CONFLICTS

Avnery, Uri . "What does he mean?." Daily Times, 23 June, 2009, p. A7

Avnery, Uri. "Racists for democracy." Khaleej Times, 04 June, 2009, p. 17

Avnery, Uri. "The tone and the music." Daily Times, 9 June, 2009, p. A7

Baroud, Ramzy. "A classic Gaza story of dispossession and deprivation." Khaleej Times, 10 June, 2009, p. 13

Carter, Jimmy. "For a peaceful future." Khaleej Times, 20 June, 2009, p. 10

Cloughley, Brian. "Israel, Iran and Palestine." Daily Times, 18 June, 2009, p. A7

Duelfer, Charies A. "Nuclear hide and seek." Khaleej Times, 28 June, 2009, p. 12

Khouri, Rami G. "Nothing new from Netanyahu." Daily Times, 18 June, 2009, p. A6

Maryam Ismail. "Can the palestinians wait that long?" Khaleej Times, 15 June, 2009, p. 13

Rogoff, Kenneth. "America should also look to its fiscal health." Financial Times, 18 June, 2009, p.9

Sabrosky, Alan. "Remember Israeli attack on Uss liberty?" Khaleej Times, 08 June, 2009, p. 15

Salem, Paul. "Lebanon decides to turn westwards." Khaleej Times, 11 June, 2009, p. 37

Salhani, Claude. "High stakes in Lebanon." Khaleej Times, 06 June, 2009, p. 13

List of Digital Library E-Journals Databases

Note: All of the resources are available only from registered IPs provided by ITC, University of the Punjab and can not be accessed outside the university campuses.

| S No. | Name of Database |
|-------|--|
| | ELIN: Electronic Library Information Navigator integrates data from several |
| 1. | publishers, databases and e-print open archives. ELIN service allows you to |
| | search documents from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface. |
| | |
| 2. | AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS |
| | |
| 3. | AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY |
| | |
| 4. | AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS |
| | |
| 5. | AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY |
| | |
| 6. | AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY |
| | |
| 7. | ASSOCIATION OF COMPUTING MACHINERY |
| | |
| 8. | BENTHAM SCIENCE |
| | BENTI WIN GOIENGE |
| 9. | BLACKWELL SYNERGY (Now Wiley Blackwell) |
|). | BETORWELE OTHEROT (NOW WIICY Blackwell) |
| 10. | BRITISH LIBRARY DOCUMENT DELIVERY CENTRE |
| 10. | DRITISTI LIDRART DOCUMENT DELIVERT CENTRE |
| 1.1 | CAMPRIDGE LINIVERGITY PRESS (CLIR) |
| 11. | CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS (CUP) |
| 10 | EDOGG HOOT |
| 12. | EBSCO HOST |
| 10 | |
| 13. | ELSEVIER (Science Direct) |
| 1.1 | |
| 14. | EMERALD INSIGHT |
| | |
| 15. | INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS IEEE |
| | |
| 16. | INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS |
| | |
| 17. | ISI WEB OF KNOWLEDGE |
| | |
| 18. | JOURNAL OF THE ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (JASA) |
| | (, , |
| 19. | JSTOR |
| | |
| 20. | SCIENCE ONLINE |
| 20. | OULINGE ONLINE |
| 21. | SCOPUS |
| ۷1. | |
| 22 | |
| 22. | SPRINGER LINK |
| 22 | TAVI OD 8 EDANGIC IOLIDNALC |
| 23. | TAYLOR & FRANCIS JOURNALS |
| | |

List of New Arrivals 'English Books' for the Month of June 2009

| Sr. # | Author | Title | Class # | Cutter # |
|----------|-----------------------------|---|------------|-------------|
| 1. | Adams, W.M. | Green development : 3rd ed environment and sustainability in a developing world | 338.927 | A 20 G |
| 2. | Ali Khan | Representing children | 331.31 | A 35 R |
| 3. | Allred, Barry J. (ed.) | Handbook of agricultural geophysics | 550 | H 24 |
| 4. | Ammon, Robin | Sport facility management : organizing events and mitigating risks | 796 | A 46 S |
| 5. | Anderson, Aaron | Own the world | 332.6 | A 49 O |
| 6. | Angell, Pamela A. | Business communication design 2nd ed. | 651.7 | A 60 B2 |
| 7. | Ashghar Khan | My political struggle | В | A 79 M |
| 8. | Bacon, M. | 3-D seismic interpretation | 622.1592 | B 11 T |
| 9. | Barnes, Joanne | Herbal medicines 3rd ed. | 615.321 | B 25 H3 |
| 10. | Bartold, V.V. | Mussulman culture | 909.097671 | B 29 M |
| 11. | Beutler, Gerhard | Methods of celestial mechanics Vol. 2 | 521 | B 50 M |
| 12. | Beyond-Davies, Paul | Business information systems | 658.4038 | B 51 B |
| 13. | Boivin, Michael | Sindh thruough history and representations | 954.918 | S 48 |
| 14. | Bollmann, Stefan | Women who write | 809.89287 | B 65 W |
| 15. | Boyd, Andrew | Broadcast journalism : techniques of radio & television news 6th ed. | 070.19 | B 75 B6 |
| 16. | Brown, Blain | Motion picture and video lighting 2nd ed.with CD | 778.5343 | B 88 M2 |
| 17. | Brown, Lee E. (ed.) | Training for speed, agility and quickness 2nd ed. | 613.711 | T 70 b2 |
| 18. | Byl, John | 101 fun warm-up- and cool-down games | 613.71 | B 99 H |
| 19. | Cain, Sandra | Key concepts in public relations | 659.2 | C 11 K |
| 20. | Calvin, William H. | Global fever : how to treat climate change | 363.73874 | C 13 G |
| 21. | Carling, Christopher | Performance assessment for field sports | 613.71 | C 20 P |
| 22. | Carlson, Diane H. | Physical geology: earth revealed 7th ed. | 551 | C 20 P7 |
| 23. | Carr, Gerry | Fundamentals of track and field 2nd ed.] | 796.42 | C 22 F2 |
| 24. | Chen, C.H. | Signal processing for remote sensing | 621.3678 | S 43 |
| 25. | Clarke, Philip | Competition law and policy : cases and materials | 343.940721 | C 41 C |
| 26. | Dani, Ahmad Hasan (ed.) | Quaid-i-Azam and Pakistan | 320.95491 | Q 1 |
| 27. | Dasgupta, Sanjukta (ed.) | The Indian family in transition | 360.850954 | 12 |
| 28. | Day, David V. | An integrative approach to leader development | 158.4 | D 27 I |
| 29. | Del Casino, Vincent J. | Social geography | 304.2 | D 32 S |
| 30. | DePauw, Karen P. | Disability sport 2nd ed. | 790.196 | D 36 D2 |
| 31. | Donaldson, Peter S. | Shakespearean films/ | 791.43657 | D 55 S |
| 32. | D'Souza, Errol | Macroeconomics | 339 | D 80 M |
| 33. | Durlauf, Steven N. (ed.) | The new palgrave dictionary of economics 2nd ed. (8 vols.set) | 330.03 | N 46 d2 |
| 34. | Ejaz Akram | Ideals and realities of regional integration in the Muslim world | 330.917671 | E 42 I |
| 35. | Evans, Martin | Consumer behaviour 2nd ed. | 658.8342 | E 85 C2 |
| 36. | Felshtinsky, Yuri | The Age of Assanssins : the rise and rise of Vladimir Putin | 323.490947 | F 25 A |
| 37. | Fernando, A.C. | Corporate governance : principles, policies and practices | 658.4 | F 34 C |
| 38. | Fouberg, Erin H. | Human geography: people, place and culture 9th ed. | 304.2 | F 71 H9 |
| 39. | Frederick, John E. | Principles of atmospheric science | 551.5 | F 86 P |
| 40. | Gautam, Ashuosh | Earthquake : a natural disaster | 363.3495 | G 23 E |

| | Calan Arrib Klasa | Tasting times as a Familian minister | I D | O 40 T |
|-----|--------------------------------|---|------------------|----------|
| 41. | Gohar Ayub Khan | Testing times : as Foreign minister | B | G 46 T |
| 42. | Grimshaw, P. (etal.) | Sport and exercise biomechanics | 612.76 | S 65 g |
| 43. | Grosse, Susan J. | Water learning : improving mental, phsyical and social skills through water activites | 613.716 | G 91 W |
| 44. | Hafeez Malik | US relations with Afghanistan and Pakistan : the imperial dimension | 327.7305491 | H 12 U |
| 45. | Halpern, Diane F. | Women at the top | 306.36 | H 18 W |
| 46. | Hamilton, Matthew B. | Population genetics | 576.58 | H 21 P |
| 47. | Hansen, Carl J. | Stellar interiors : physical principles, structure and evolution 2nd ed. | 523.86 | H 26 S2 |
| 48. | Harrin, Elizabeth | Project management in the real world | 658.404 | H 32 P |
| 49. | Hathaway, Robert M. (ed.) | Powering Pakistan : meeting Pakistan's energy needs in the 21st century | 333.7909549 1 | P 72 |
| 50. | Hofmann-Wellenhof, Bernhard | GNSS - global navigation statellite systems : GPS, Glonass, Galileo and more | 629.13251 | H 71 G |
| 51. | Horngren, Charles T. | Cost accounting : a managerial emphasis 12th ed. | 657.4 | H 83 C12 |
| 52. | Horngren, Charles T. (etal.) | Cost accounting : a managerial emphasis 13th ed. | 657.4 | H 83 C13 |
| 53. | Horvath, Istvan T. (ed.) | Encyclopedia of catalysis (6 Vols.set) | 660.299503 | E 72 h |
| 54. | Hoyng, Peter | Relativistic astrophysics and cosmology : a primer | 523.01 | H 86 R |
| 55. | Inam Aziz | Stop press : a life in journalism | 070.92 | 128 |
| 56. | Jafri, S.H.M. | The origins and early development of Shi'a Islam | 297.82 | J 19 O |
| 57. | Jones, Gareth R. | Orgainizational theory, design, and change 5th ed. | 302.35 | J 57 O5 |
| 58. | Joselit, David | Feedback : television against democracy | 302.2345 | J 65 F |
| 59. | Khalid bin Sayeed | Pakistan : the formatice phase 1857-1948 | 954.9 | K 55 P |
| 60. | Khan, Shahrukh Rafi | Initiating devolution for service delivery in Pakistan: ignoring the power structure | 352.05491 | K 55 I |
| 61. | Kirk, David (etal.) | A-Level physical education : the reflective performer | 613.7107124 1 | A 11 k |
| 62. | Lachs, John (ed.) | American philosophy : an encyclopedia | 191.03 | A 45 I |
| 63. | Leach, J. Chris | Finance for entrepreneurs | 658.1522 | L 37 F |
| 64. | Lee, Anne (ed.) | Adverse drug reactions 2nd ed. | 615.7042 | A 23 |
| 65. | Lees, Terri | Water fun: 116 fitness and swimming activities for all ages | 613.716 | L 41 W |
| 66. | Levin, Simon Asher (ed.) | Encyclopedia of biodiversity (5 vols. Set) | 333.9503 | E 72 I |
| 67. | Lillesand, Thomas M. | Romote sensing and image interpretation 6th ed. | 621.3678 | L 59 R6 |
| 68. | Lowenstein, Frank (ed.) | Voices of protest : documents of courage and dissent | 322.4 | V 88 |
| 69. | Lunardi, Pietro | Design and constuction of tunnnels | 624.193 | L 90 D |
| 70. | Mahajan, Gautam | Hydrogeology | 551.490954 | M 27 H |
| 71. | Mahapatra, Srikrushna | Objective questions (MCQ) in human biochemistry | 612.015 | M 27 O |
| 72. | Makdisi, Saree | Palestine inside out : an everyday occupation | 956.953044 | M 28 P |
| 73. | Manahan, Stanley E. | Fundamentals of environmental chemistry 3rd ed. | 540 | M 29 F3 |
| 74. | Martin, Richard C. (ed.) | Encyclopedia of Islam and the Muslim world (2 Vols.set) | 909.097671 | E 72 m |
| 75. | Matthews, Marcus | Geology for civil engineers | 624.151 | M 44 G |
| 76. | Maxwell-Stuart, P.G. | Wizards : a history | 133.43 | M 48 W |
| 77. | McCall, Renee M. | Moving with a purpose | 372.868 | M 11 M |
| 78. | McGinnis, Peter M. | Biomechanics of sport and exercise 2nd ed. | 612.76 | M 14 B2 |
| 79. | McLean, Ian S. | Electronic imaging in astronomy | 522 | M 21 E |
| 80. | Melnick, Edward L. (ed.) | Encyclopedia of quantitative risk analysis and assessment (4 Vols.set) | 363.102 | E 72 m |
| | | | | |

| | Mendis, Dushyantha | Electoral processes and governance in South | 320.60954 | E 44 |
|------|-----------------------------|---|----------------|----------|
| 81. | (ed.) | Asia | | |
| 82. | Milkovich, George T. | Compensation 9th ed. | 658.322 | M 60 C9 |
| 83. | Mills, Nick B. | Karzai | 958.104 | M 63 K |
| 84. | Mitha, A.O. | Unlikely beginnings : a soldier's life | В | M 68 U |
| 85. | Mohanty, Pratap K. (ed.) | Monitoring and modelling lakes and coastal environments | 363.7 | M 72 |
| 86. | Mondy, R. Wayne | Human resource management 10th ed. | 658.3 | M 10 H10 |
| 87. | Monroe, James S. | The changing earth 4th ed. | 550 | M 72 C4 |
| 88. | Mujahid Kamran | Einstein and Germany | В | E 42 M |
| 89. | Netter, Frank H. | Atlas of human anatomy 4th ed. | 611.0022 | N 43 A4 |
| 90. | Noe, Raymond A. | Employee training & development 4th ed. | 658.3124 | N 67 E4 |
| 91. | North, F.K. | Petroleum geology | 553.28 | N 77 P |
| 92. | North-Lewis, Penny | Drugs and the liver | 616.362 | N 79 D |
| 93. | Pagel, Mark (ed.) | Encyclopedia of evolutin (2 vols.set) | 576.803 | E 72 p |
| 94. | Pal, Izzud-Din | Islam and the economy of Pakistan | 297.273 | P 12 I |
| 95. | Pareek, Udai | Understanding organizational behaviour | 658 | P 15 U |
| 96. | Price, David George | Engineering geology : principles and practice | 624.151 | P 78 E |
| 97. | Rais, Rasul Bakhsh | Recovering the frontier state : war, ethnicity and state in Afganistan | 958.1047 | R 14 R |
| 98. | Rangaraj, Narayab | Supply chain management for competitive advantage | 658.5 | R 17 S |
| 99. | Rashida Qureshi (ed.) | Schools and schooling practices in Pakistan : lessons for policy and practice | 371 | S 22 |
| 100. | Reetz, Dietrich | Islam in the public sphere : religious groups in India 1900-0947 | 297.8 | R 29 I |
| 101. | Reyes, Gilbert (ed.) | The encyclopedia of psychological trauma | 616852100 3 | E 72 |
| 102. | Rohli, Robert V. | Climatology | 551.5 | R 77 C |
| 103. | Saeed Shafqat (ed.) | New perspectives on Pakistan : visions for the future | 320.95491 | N 46 |
| 104. | Sawicki, Mark | Filming the fantastic : a guide to visual effect cinematography | 778.53 | S 16 F |
| 105. | Seaman, Ann Rowe | America's most hated woman : the life and gruesome death of Madalyn Murray O'Hair | В | O 30 S |
| 106. | Secord, James A. (ed.) | Collected works of Mary Somerville (9 Vols.Set) | 500 | S 61 C |
| 107. | Serafin, Steven R. | The continuum encyclopedia of British literature | 820.3 | C 55 |
| 108. | Shahid Nadeem | Selected plays | 822.08 | S 31 S |
| 109. | Shahwar Junaid | Terrorism and global power systems | 303.265 | S 31 T |
| 110. | Siddiqi, Abdul Rahman | Partition and the making of the Mohajir Mindset : a narrative | 954.91 | S 42 P |
| 111. | Siddiqui, latidar H. | Dams and reservoirs : planning and engineering | 627.8 | S 42 D |
| 112. | Siegel, Jay A. | Encyclopedia of forensic sciences (3 Vols.set) | 363.25 | E 72 s |
| 113. | Subramanian, K.S. | Political violence and the police in India | 364.131 | S 92 P |
| 114. | Summerfield, R.J. (ed.) | World crops : cool seson food legumes | 635.65 | W 83 |
| 115. | Thakurta, Paranjoy Guha | Divided we stand : India in a time of coalitions | 324.954 | G 95 D |
| 116. | Trevor, Anthony J. | Katzung & Trevor's pharmocology : examination and board review 8th ed. | 615.1076 | T 76 K8 |
| 117. | Vallero, Daniel A. | Fundamentals of air pollution 4th ed. | 658.53 | V 17 F4 |
| 118. | Velte, Toby J. | Cisco : a beginner's guide 4th ed. | 004.6 | V 39 C4 |
| 119. | Villaverde, Roberto | Fundamentals concepts of earthquake engineering | 624.1762 | V 71 F |
| 120. | Walker, Roger (ed.) | Clinical pharmacy and therapeutics 4th ed. | 615 | C 44 w4 |
| 121. | Wheelen, Thomas L. | Strategic management and business policy 9th ed. | 658.4012 | W 37 S9 |

فهرست نئ اردو كتب جون 2009ء

| کٹر نمبر | درجہ بندی نمبر | عنوان | مصنف | نمبر شمار |
|----------------|-------------------|--|--------------------------------|--------------|
| | | | | |
| ا 30 و | 891۶4315 | وہ وقت جو ہم پر بیت گیا | اختر،اقبال | 1 |
| ا 345 ي | 070۶442 | یہ داغ داغ اجالا | ارشاد حسین،سید | 2 |
| ا 35 گ | ۶49101 891 | گهنڌ چکانی | ارشد،ارشد اقبال | 3 |
| ا 41 ت | 954 | تحریک آزادی | اسلم جمشید پوری | 4 |
| | 320,9547 | پاکستان :قومی سلامتی کے مسائل | اشرف،محمد خان | 5 |
| | 891,4333 | غلام باغ | اطهر بیگ،مرزا | 6 |
| ا 6075 م | | معلومات لائبریری سائنس | اقرار حسين،شيخ | 7 |
| | 891,4911 | اکه دا جنگل | اكرم باجوه | 8 |
| | 8916437 | چا چهکن | امتیاز علی تاج | 9 |
| <u> </u> | 364 | چپ چھیں عورت جرائم کی دلدل میں | انعام الرحمن | 10 |
| | | | سحری | |
| | 891,4332 | بیسویں صدی کے بہترین افسانے | انوار حسین باشمی | 11 |
| | 891,4304 | عکس | اوصاف احمد | 12 |
| 1 605 1 | 297۶31 | علامہ اقبال کا تصور اجتہاد | ايوب صابر، دُاكثر | 13 |
| آ 3678 اق | ≽43101 891 | اقدار | آزاد گلائی | 14 |
| ب82 ا | 891,4315 | اردو ہے جس کا نام | بہار،امیر چند | 15 |
| ~ | 891۶4317 | آئینہ عقیدت | پروین ،پروین بانو | 16 |
| ڭ 291 ت | | تاريخ پاکستان(1947-1997ء) | ئالبوٹ، آئین ٹالبوٹ، آئین | 17 |
| | 891۶441 | گیتا نجلی | ٹیگور،رابندر ناته | 18 |
| ٹ 95 س | 12730092 327¢ | سی آئی اے اور دہشت گردی | ٹینیٹ،جارج | 19 |
| س 70 تہ | 891:4911 | سعد الله شاه دى پنجابي شاعرى | تېمىنى سردار | 20 |
| | 297,32 | زکواۃ کے مسائل و فوائد | جمیل،میاں محمد | 21 |
| چ 162 چ | 43028092 | ربوہ سے محدی و بورے آپ بیتی چارلی چپلن | چپلن،چارلی | 22 |
| | 791۶ | | | |
| | 891۶4314 | | حالى ،الطاف حسين | 23 |
| ح 43 ا | 891۶4315 | اس کی آنکھیں شام | حسن رضوی | 24 |
| ح 72 ت | 891۶4315 | ترے خیال کا چاند | حماد | 25 |
| ا 605 حمى | 891۶4315 | شرح انتخاب كلام اقبال | حمید یزدانی،خواجہ | 26 |
| س 77 خ | 692297۶ | تذكره حضرت شاه سكندر كيتهنى | خورشید حسین بخاری | 27 |
| خ 85 ث | 954¢083 | تاریخ جنگ آزادی بند الثهاره سو ستاون | بخاری خورشید مصطفیٰ رضوی | 28 |
| ذ ۱ اس | 297۶29 | اسلام دین امن(مغرب کے اعتراضات کا علمی جائزہ) | ذاكر نائيك | 29 |
| ر 15 گ | 891,4333 | گرداب | راحت ،ایم ۔اے | 30 |
| | 891,4333 | ناول افسانے | راشد الخيرى | 31 |
| ح 21 ر | ۶43092 891 | حالی کی سوانح نگاری:حیات جاوید کی روشنی میں | راشد فیصل | 32 |
| ء 28 راش | 297,9921 | سیرت رسول قرآن کے آئینے میں | راشد،عبدالغفور | 33 |
| | 91563 | سیرے رسوں حربی سے بیسے میں نارووال سے طرابلس تک | رضا المشتاق | 34 |
| ر 67 ت | | ۔رووں سے حربت عد تہذیب و تخلیق | رضا كاظمى،محمد | 35 |
| Ĩ 732 J | | آسان علوم حدیث | رفیق چوده <i>ری</i> ،محمد | 36 |

| 1 93 1 | 891۶4333 | اورنگ زیب عالمگیر | ريئس احمد جعفرى | 37 |
|---------|-----------------|--|---|----|
| ز 2 اس | | اسلامیات مع مختصر سوالات و جوابات | زاهد،لقاء الحسن | 38 |
| ز 37 ج | | جستجو (سائنسی مضامین کا مجموعم) | زبير وحيد | 39 |
| س 945 س | | سیر و سفر ہمارا | سپیل عمر،محمد | 40 |
| ش 305 ب | | سیر و سعر ۱-۰۰ بنگال میں اردو شاعری | , | 41 |
| + 303 % | 891 | | شبلی ،علقمہ | |
| ش 77 م | 954 | ماضی کے دریچے سے | شوكت الله خان | 42 |
| ش 77 ت | 954 | تاریخ رام پور1930 ءتا 1949ء | شوکت علی خاں | 43 |
| ش 823 پ | ۶43108 891 | پاکستانی ادب 1990 انتخاب | شهزاد احمد | 44 |
| ج 63 ص | 320,92 | قائداعظم كوئز | صائمہ بٹ | 45 |
| ض 5812 | ۶09547 324 | اليكشن 2008ء | ضیاء الحق نقشبندی | 46 |
| س 57 ض | 89164301 | آل احمد سرور کے تبصرے | ضياء الدين انصاري،محمد | 47 |
| ط 3 ت | 297۶992 | تاریخ اسلام کی چار سو باکمال خواتین | طالب الهاشمي | 48 |
| ط 4 م | | مرج البحرين في مناقب الحسين عليه السلام | طاہر القادری،محمد | 49 |
| | 891,4314 | وي . وي | ظفر ،بهادر شاه | 50 |
| | 320,9547 | دو پاکستان | ظهور احمد اعوان | 51 |
| | 891,4301 | تنقیدی مباحث و تجزیے | ن الدين على الدين | 52 |
| ع 16 ی | | اے ایمان والو | عارف ،محمود | 53 |
| ~ | | | الحسن | |
| ع 697 | 431092ع 891ع | اپ ہیں! | عرفان عباسى | 54 |
| س 18 د | 954602 | دختر ان بند | علم الدين سالک | 55 |
| م 717 ف | ۶433201 891 | سعادت حسن منثو: ایک نئ تعمیر | فتح محمد ملک | 56 |
| ف 72 ش | 891,5515 | شعرا مثنوی سرا | فضل حق،قاضى | 57 |
| ف 72 س | | سائنس کے پراسرار واقعات اور انکشافات | فضل كريم | 58 |
| | 320,9547 | مسلمانوں کی پستی اساب اور حل | فضل کریم ،بهٹی | 59 |
| ك 14 ق | 833 | قلعہ | كافكا،فرانز | 60 |
| م 12 م | 891۶4315 | ماجد نشان | ماجد صدیقی | 61 |
| م 13 ک | 335۶431 | كميونسٹ پارٹى كا مينى فسٹو | مارکس ،کارل | 62 |
| ع 29 ما | ۶43092 891 | بابائے اردو اور برادران یوسف | مانک ٹالا | 63 |
| م 164 ه | 891¢4315 | ہجر کا عذاب | مانی، عمرانہ مشتاق | 64 |
| م 19 س | 891۶432 | سحر مبين | مبین صدیقی | 65 |
| | 891۶4315 | انتخاب مجيد امجد | مجيد امجد | 66 |
| ا 93 ج | 923,1549 | جس رزق سے آتی ہو پرواز میں کوتابی | محمد ايوب خان | 67 |
| | 891۶4315 | انتخاب غزل | محمد ساجد خان | 68 |
| ط4 ا | 297۶4 | | محمد طابر القادرى | 69 |
| م 61 ا | 297۶01 | اسلام اپنی نگاه میں اصول و مظاہر اسلام | مراتا،ساچیکو | 70 |
| ج 97 م | ۶43301 891 | جیلانی بانو کی ناول نگاری کا تنقیدی مطالعہ | مشرف على | 71 |
| م 499 ص | 297¢52 | صلو عليه و سلم التسليما | مقصود الحسن مرزا | 72 |
| م 71 ع | 891۶4315 | عشق حبيب كبريا | ممتاز بلوچ | 73 |
| | 89164941 | سانجه | منير حسين | 74 |
| م 77 ان | 891,4315 | انتخاب كلام منير | چوہدری منیر نیازی | 75 |
| | 891,4313 | انتخاب کلام میر | میر،میر تقی | 76 |
| م 910 ا | | انتخاب كلام ميرا جي | ميرا جي،محمد ثنا | 77 |
| | <u>I</u> | | MAI 7 | |

| ن 48 ا | 442070۶ | ان کہی باتیں(کالم) | نسيم شاهد | 78 |
|-----------------|----------|---|-------------------------|----|
| ق 53 ن | ۶43301 | اقباليات اور قرة العين حيدر | نسيم عباس | 79 |
| | 891 | | چوهدری | |
| ن 53 ن | ۶433201 | نبض افسانہ (انتخاب اور تجزیے) | نصرت چوہدری | 80 |
| | 891 | | | |
| ن 70 ۿ | 297¢8903 | ہندو پاک میں مسلم فرقوں کا انسائیکلوپیڈیا | نعيم اختر سندهو | 81 |
| ن 904 ب | 954¢18 | بلوچشتان عالمی قوتوں کے نرغے میں | نوید حیدر | 82 |
| | | | ہاشمی،سید | |
| ن 909 س | 914۶7 | سیاحت روس | نهرو ،جواہر لال | 83 |
| ج 63 ن <i>ی</i> | 32064 | مکاتیب قائداعظم کا سیاسی و تاریخی پس منظر | نیر ،معراج | 84 |
| ن988 گ | 891,4332 | گلابوں والی گلی | نيلم احمد بشير | 85 |
| و 2 گو | ۶431092° | گهومتی ندی | وارث | 86 |
| | 891 | | کرمان <i>ی،</i> پروفیسر | |
| و 44 د | 297 | دین و شریعت دین اسلام کا ایک فکری مطالعہ | وحيد الدين خان | 87 |
| ق 11 و | ۶431092° | مطالعه قابل(قابل اجمیری زندگی اور شاعری) | *1* * 11 * | 88 |
| | 891 | • | وحيد الرحمن خان | |
| و 4853 ر | 891,4332 | راگ رام کل (افسانے) | ورما،شرون كمار | 89 |

United Nations' Publications New Arrivals List June 2009

It is a matter of pleasure that Punjab University Library is a depository library of United Nations. Under the Depository system, library receives a unique, rare, and Latest material of united nations' Publications, Reports, and Proceedings etc regularly. Library maintained a United Nations Section on 1st floor of the building. The Fresh arrival list of June 2009 is as under:

| Sr. No. | TITLE | Class No. | Cutter No. |
|------------|--|-----------|---------------|
| 1 | Assessing regional integration in Africa 2008 | 338.96 | U44A |
| 2 | Bibliographie mensuelle monthly bibliography | 16.3 | U44M |
| 3 | Induced mutations in cross-breeding | 631.523 | 12 |
| 4 | Induced mutations in plants | 631.523 | S99I |
| 5 | International trade statistics yearbook annuaire statistique du commerce international | 382.058 | U44Y |
| 6 | Investment policy review dominican republic | 332.6 | U44I |
| 7 | Investment policy review nigeria | 332.6 | U44I |
| 8 | Mutation breeding for disease resistance | 631.523 | P14M |
| 9 | Polyploidy and induced mutations in plant breeding | 631.53 | M51P |
| 10 | Report of the international conference on population and development | 304.6 | U44R |
| 11 | Trade facilitation terms: an english - russian glossary | 382.03 | U44T |
| 12 | Unfinished business the negotiation of the CTBT and the end of nuclear testing | 327.1747 | U44U |
| 13 | Unoda occasional papers no. 14. February 2009 | 303.66 | U44U |
| 14 | Women and beyond 2008 | 305.4 | U44W |

Please visit Punjab University Library's website to download current issue http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk